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13,295
Loshing - cross

Now thng Mr. Bingham does identify the alternative
he Eéfers to as the "preferred answer making 33 KV
" supply available at the ends of the MELP system."

For purposes of these questions. would you be
willing to acknowledge that éssentialiy what he's
“referring tq'theré'is'thehload transfer service?
Yes;:

And Mr. Bingham in'this memorandum identified a

couple of factors that  He felt wereé critical factors

from the standpoint-of :Muny ‘Light. and can you
identify.what'ﬁﬁosé.E;iticéiifégtors were?
-MR. LANSDALE: I object. if your
Honor‘please-
THE COURT: o . Approach.the bench.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}-
MR. LANSDALE: : The objection is -
simply that he is asking this witness for what
‘the memo from Mr. Bingham tellé us.
It is obvious that the memo -- that it was
not a‘mattep'diScuésed at the meeting. and Mr.

Binghém'fs identified as a witness to'be called

T J . . .
by Mr+ Norris. and I gbject to the uses to using
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Loshing - cross
th;§ excuse Here as a vehicle to present
interrogation. to interrogate this witness
concerning Mr. Bingham's vieus-

MR. NORRIS: That is a frivolous

objection ‘and that is an unprofessional statement.

THE COURT:-. . = .  Just a moment.

Mr. Norrisa. kindly stop arovoking the
argumentS'hereﬂin-;haracterizing these things.

WHy- don't:.you just respond to the objection.

NR;'NOéngt:E‘g' R It_makes me angry fé
be criticized 1ike that:’

THE COURT: - C I don't care. Let'é
stop this characterization. Place your objection
on the recoﬁd aﬁd.place your response on the
record- and I am not going to have any more of
this constant bickering-

Every time we come up .here people are
accusing each other of unprofessional conduct.
Let's get down to the basics- |

MR. NORRIS: The memorandum
‘reflects a discussioq between this witness and

his. subordinate+ Mr. Binghama and I am notﬂreading

[}

_the-meddﬁandum-4 I am asking- him what the'factors

wereﬁéhak‘ﬂr- Bingham jdentified. and if -the

PO ———
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1 ' Loshing - cross 5
2 * withess doesn't recall. I will then draw to his ;
3 attention the contenhts of the memorandum.
4 THE COURT: : Read the question.
5. {The question was read by the reporter as
6 follows:
7 ) g - - ~ "And Hr:_Bingham inm this memorandum
8 ;.;dentified'a:couple of .factors that he felt were
. 1
? critical. factors from the standpoing of Muny -
10 Light+§énd céhzybuﬂidentifyiwﬁat those critical
11 factaors. were?"} . : .
12 . THE CGURT:TT‘ i The. question is Q
- g X
13 obviously objectiondble because. dgain. you are '&
14 prqbing this gentleman%-énd the other fellow is -- }
15 now listen.to the gquestion. §
16 ) o “
? MR. NORRIS: . I will rephrase the |
17 question. !%
18 Iij
THE COURT: All right. I
19 {End of bench conference.} !}
20 I
| iy
t 21 BY MR. NORRIS: . . ) 5
{322 a Calling your attention. Mr. Loshing. to this meeting “
23 that you had with Mr. Bingham. what were the factors I
‘f24 - they_identifihd in. ‘that meeting that you were ' i
. ‘ i
125 critical from the standpoint of Muny Light?
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Those mgn%ioned in his memo to me of December 29th.-
One of the things that he identified to you in that
meeting was that Muny Light needed some solution that
was a speedy installation?
Yés.
And he also identifiéd ahther factor that they needed
contiﬁuous avaflability of whatever the solﬁtion wass

is that correct?

That was his obiniéhf.ﬂ.-
And he alsd‘fdentifiéd‘égcouplé-qf factors in this
meeting witHAQOQ'thééugéfféfévwére critical from the
company;s standpoint.’

Do you recall what those were?
As listed in this mém61fityis pointed out that the
b3 KV tie might not solve Hun&'s problems. that there
was a problem --.Paragraph 2 -- as he indicated. that
there was a problem.of meeting their summer load.

It was a temporary problem. and if they performed as

they did in the past. they may not have their

' ;urﬁines installed in time to pick up their own

problems.

Maybe I didn't make the question clear enough.

.I was aéking¢what.did Mr. Bingham identify ‘as’

0w I

being critical from the company's standpoint? Isn't
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" one of the things he identified that would be f
3 criticai from CEI's standpoint was the temporary “E
4 nature of the interties was that one of the factors? %
> A Yes. |
5 Q And didn’'t he also identify as critical to the '?
7 " company limiping the’cgpaCity of the intertie which ?
8 Jouf& preclude pana;lel operations? 'é
9 . A Yes. | i ﬁ
tf - Q And Mr. Bingham suggesteau diq.hg;hét1'an option that i
would'mgetyalilfogrl;ritgnia:ithe two critical | ‘i
5 cﬁiteria“foF,NUny,yigﬁt §nd*tﬁe;two.cnitieal criteria f
E = for CEI? .. . .o i . ; : ?
;Q A That is phat he_épggespedf“.- | %
;ﬁ{ @ He sugge;tgd a_ﬁﬁ.Kv;oygrhead tie between_the two ;
137 plants alongside thé Shoreway would ge.a solution p%
Ly that would satisf94those four critical factéfs by . EE
both partiess did he not? é
I} A That was his observation. yes. 2
WT; Q And you agreed that the b3 KV overhead tie option %
7. . - would have met all four critical factors for.nuny :
2 . Light.and CEIs is that correct? . é
A It would hayeipeen_one way;to meet,al} four criteriaa f
i ‘ ) .
yes. . e o S e T
Q And the &9 KV bygrhead tie glongside the Shoreway. . *j
;
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1 ' Loshing - cross }
2 - could have been put into service relatively fasti is ‘
3 that correct? L | S .
4 A That is Mr. Bingham's knowledge. I am only reading ﬂ;
5 what he reportéd to me.. - ) E
6 Q ‘ But you agreed gith ghe thrust of that. did you not? .
7 A Just from ggnerél knowledge. that-a - 33 overhead %.
8 would bé a way ﬁuiékly to put in the ground -- I
2 a I was asking about. a.b4. - - . : ;ﬂ
10 A I amlsorryﬁ;a'bﬂ ngrhead- :
L1 Q Do you recall what yqun:gonversation wasa Mr. Loshinga ;&
. b
2 as to what you meant?by "relatively fastn? f?
3 o ‘. ﬂR.'gANSDALE: S - T object if your i;
4 ' Honor please. é?
3 ' | - THE COURT: . . - Oyeéruled- |
0 A To my knowledge there was-no'megting between Nr;.

/ Bingham and I. He was talking about a joint meeting.
and my only communications was through Mr. Bingham's "
memo on where he is expressing his opinion of whap
went on at that . meeting. which was the day.after

- -Chrtstmas.
Q Mr. Loshing.: I will ask you whether you recall being
asked this.qugstion'and giving this answer in. the .

other trial. : This is transcript page 1.90a. starting

at line L& ..
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"¢  So that you did agree to that extent. All
right. I understand.

"Now .+ Mr. Bingham continues:

nrSpecifically the k3 KV tie has the following
advantages.

m11. It can be tohs%ﬁucted and put into
sérﬁiée.relatively fast. 1Its cost would not be -
prohibitive~t6'NELP%‘a'permaﬁéht underground tie
{to be évcidea liké the‘plagué}*ﬁadld probably take
morexthad'é'yéér*foféohéthUCt:and would be quite -
costly."™ | R

ﬁDo-Iitaké'iE that you agree with the thrust of
that paragraph?

"A Other than the épeci%ic language-"

Do you recall that question and your giving that
angwer?
Yes. The testimony is the same now.

Thank you.

Now. with respect to the second element of the

" ‘continuous availability that Muny needed for whatever

solution to -the emérgenci,could be devised., you did

agree- didJydu hot- with Mr. Bingham's statement to

[
. Yo

you that- "Tha L% KV ovérhead tie along ‘the Shoreway

"o !

- would be a. continuously available source of supply

5

e ———————————— N

5 wila el i
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for Munyg?”
Yes. whether we wanted to do it or not is another point.
And then you also agreed. did you not. that the k9 KV
tie had the advantage from CEI's standpoint of
having'limited.cabacitya and you agreéd with thats,
did you not? - - "
I accepted Mr. éingham's ppint:—~.

THE- COURT: '  .~ Did you agree or

didn't you agree? °

I accepted Mr.. Bingham's: observation. yes.
And you,likewisé~agﬁgéd.wfﬁﬁ Mr. -Bingham. did you not.
that tHe.&ﬂ.Kv‘ovérhead tie along the Shoreway would
satisfy the second criteria’from CEI's standpoint as
being.temporary? .-
That is correct.
Now. the decision that was made that we have agreed we
can characterize as the load transfer service did
satisfy both of the CEI's critical factorsa. did it not?

Yes.

- .But+that load transfer service satisfied neither of

the <ritical factors from Muny .Light's standpointi is

that not correct? .

Yes-l

And Mr. Bingham stated to you at -that time that the

wogm e mm e= o
= =
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Loshiﬁg - Cross
load transfer solution being proposed by CEI could be

B C A

proven inadéquate with relative ease. did he not?
That is his observation. )
Did you agree with that?
No. I did.not-i In my testimony -- I said the last

time -~ I.said that I believe that the observation was

genuinely true. but I did not think it was necessarily

the only or best option to: pursue.

It w§S'genehé119'tpue?ﬂ
Yes. |
It was‘yoﬁé;?iéw‘thgﬁ’in order. for Muny Light to be
entitléd‘ta rgceive loadftransfen'sehvicea Muny Light
should ptilize'itstexisting~generating capaéity to the
greatest extent'phactjcable% is.thaﬁ a correct
statement? I am talking abéu; ypur view. and nothing
in thé memorandum.
May I have the question?

{duestion read by the reporter.}

Yes.

- And* it was also your view. was it not.-Mr. Loshing.
.that  at the same time Muny Light was utilizing its

-existing generating capacity to the greatest extent

practicable;:that,ﬂuny-Light should likewise Ke'ep its

system iﬁiézpkudent state of repair?
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That .is correct.
pr; how can both of those things be done simultanecusly
without a permanent interconnection?
We picked up load for them. which gave them relief of
supplying that capacity. and not being in the
engineering area. I would"just'think~from-my own
éxﬁéﬁience that that would. have permitted them to
rehabilitate their ‘system.
How many engiheeringldegrees do yob have1.sir?
Two.

And what kind. of. engineering specialties are those

degrees in?.

Chemical engineering and mechdnical engineering-.

And you started.in the Engineering erartment in CEI?
No. I started in the Techniéal Studies section as a
staff operation.

Was that your title. a junior engineer?

Yes+ in the Technical Studies.

Is it not a fact that if generating equipment is

- ‘being utilized to the maximum extent practicablea.

that- it is difficult to take it down to maintain at
the same time it is being operated?

'HR¥?LANSDALE: o "Objection. if 'your

Y 1 .
‘Honor: please.
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.‘ THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:%}

MR. LANSDALE: - I object on two
grounds: :

Number one. he is arguing with the witness;
and number two& he is asking for an opinion clearly
beyondﬁthg-witneSS's expéntiséL

“MR..NORRIS: :-. . . I think there is
certainl&.ﬁo‘iﬂgé;tioaﬁfofbrgue with the witness.
I ﬁasﬂtrying’tb tnquire how both of these
conditions could be satisfied simultaneouslys. and
secondly.:I think thé. gentleman has sufficient
experience in engineeri;g and experience in the
company to answer the question.

THE COURT: ' ' Why don't you ask
him the question. "How- can these requirements“be
satisfied.™ if he knows. and if it is within his

knowledgei and if he doesn't. he can say. "I don't

“know .. .
SMR. NORRIS: . . - T think I did." -~
THE'COURT: . -° .~ 'Read the-question. .

it t
‘{Pending question read-.?
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* THE COURT: That is a different
question. -
If that is within his knowledge. he can
answer it. and if it is not. all he has to say is.
"I don't know."--
~Hé_can say thatfit is not within my knowledge-
~ . TI.will overrule tbe'apjection- S
{End-ofgbénch.conngence-}

. C— ot =Y - = .
.l P J

=THE:CQQRT:i:J,é1 ;:gr;ﬂOverruIedj Read. the
questionl [, T TN

.{The pending. question was read by the
reporter. as follows: ::." .~

" i Is it nut“é.fact Fhat"if generating
equipment is-being.utfli%ed to the maximum extent
practicable, that it-is diffiéult to take it down
to.maintain at the same time it is- being operated?7}

THE COURT: N You may answer that

if you know.

-That'is not within my knowledge as Treasurer or

! i
experience within.the company-

It is. not within your khowledge at.alls is that right?

‘

NO- - '.-: .- L o oo R ,"v

Y] ol -
You mean na.a it.isn't?-
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Loshing - cross
No. it isn't.
And. Mr. Loshing. you recommended that Muny Light pay
a daily minimum demand charge so as to discourage
Muny Light from using the load transfer service on a
cdntinuous basiss is that not correct?
I cann0;<regall.that-
- If you;can~sh6w me a-document --
Do you recall.testifying_in:phg FPC proceedings in.

February“and'Har;h~of:1ﬂ?2? .j. UL

I remember- testifying in those proceedings. yes. niﬁe

- . - s

years ago-.
Do yéu recall that those proceedings went into April of
1972272 T
They were quite. lengthy. yes. .-
MR. NORRIS: . . ..  Mr. Lansdale. I am at
page 1Lk of Mr. Loghing's‘prepared statement..and
it appears on page 7?3k -- no~ I think that is 734.
It i; page 11 of his prepared statement.

Me. Loshing. I will ask you if this is not part of

- your prepared testimony that you gave at-the FPC

hearing: - - -
"We believe it -is 'in the public interest in.. .
this parficulér*ca;e_to establish- an economic *°

incentive”ﬁhaﬁ will-serve to encourage MELP to

. R
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utilize their existing capacity to the greatest extent
'ppacfic;ble and to keep their sysFem in a prudent state
of repait.

;It is with this type of incentive in mind that I
recommended a onercent—pek-kilowatt—hour demand
charge fon the femporary emergency service rate
applicable after some reasonable period for starting
and.synchronizing;ﬂELP'; generating equipment. which
could be as: short ‘as three houp;i,és prescribed by
the Commiésionl; graer of .March &+ Ea?a;.

"Certainly ‘the déilyumfhimumuof'eight cents per
kilowatt of- established demand. which Irsuggested in
my earlier testimpny.with‘re3p2ct to the temporary
emergency ratexﬂfs"designed to discourage MELP from
continuing minim;l use of the~emergency service in
order to keep closed the formerly open tielqrdered
by the Commission."

Was that part of your testimony?

Yes. That was part of my testimony. yes.

-Mr.. Loshing. did -you consider that the 8 cents per

kilowatt of established demand would suit the
definition of a proper standby.charge as you used.it
in your_dﬁhe'memonandqm? - : S v

Yes. . I must have had a reason for putting it there.

=i




13,309 1
1 ‘ Loshing - cross
2 @ I am sorry?
3 A I must Aave had it justified before the FPC. yes-
4 @ And was it your expectation when you made that i
5 recommendation that 8 cents per kilowatt of n;
6 established demand wpuld result in increasing Muny L
7 - Light's deficit?
8 A No. sir. - S P L . { |
9 . As I pointed .out.in the'tegtimonya it was ta -
10 7 jnsurg they did ;heir §eif—hglp7.qnd we were talking
11 about a_difﬁenéntiiqtencqnngctiqn- We weéé talking éw
12 about thg néxt‘phasefﬁf,ita“and in orqer to make sure '%
13 that'théy'Limiteq-the.burden on our ratevpayers and . ?
14 % our companyna tha;ithgytkegp_ff-that ;here was an . '%
15 incentive to keep. their ouwn faci;ities in operation. ‘}
16‘ a I am asking whether‘or.not,tﬁe resulés of that & cents %
17 per kilowatt of gstablished demand would not be tﬁat | é
18 it would increase Muny Light's deficit? ;ﬂ
19 A Not as effective as encouraging them to put their }};
20 own facilities back into.services which would relievé 5
21 - their financial problems. - :i
i22 , -; '  . MR. LANSDALE: . . o1f your Honor please --
i 23 . © . THE COURT: - Read the question and
24 g jansﬁenlf-- SR o S e

e s,

25 . “{Last question. and answer read. by the reporter.l}
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* THE COURT: He answered it.

BY. MR. NORRIS:

Q

When you say "not as effective.”™ I simply want to know
whether you know if the results of that recommended
demand charge would be to increase the deficit of

Muny Light?-

Noj-éirx As ' my testimény'clearly pointed out. it was
a deterrent charge to make sure that they do not
continue to:halfease théir‘operqtién.and“tq improve
their dwﬁ~dpenatiqﬁ{and.§tdp leaning on" us-.

You thought that. without assistance from CEI in their
plannih§1.that:they would not be capable of making
those decisions themselves3s.is that what I understand?
That is: the concepta. yes. -

And does that mean that you fhought.thg Muny- Light
people were just totally iﬁcdmpetent to make those

kinds of business decisions themselves?

" No.

Let me ask you another question. Mr. Loshing:

* Is it»accurate that an inteﬁconnection'or
intertie whichihas the effgct of shifting genefation
to .the gas-turbines or smaller. units of Muny Light.

would Have had "the .effect .of increasing Muny bLight's.

T i
financial burden?

e - g e =

e

T TR T T T TRTERew Y T T S

) e eyt o

e ama

- W
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Yes.
And is it not a fact that the load transfer.servicew
because of the way it operated. did have the
tendency to shift generation to Muny's smaller units
and the.gas furbinés?

Whatever ‘was running.

" Yese

Now. the avoidance of  --"excuse me.
MOuIdéyoGPSQrée1'Nﬁ- Loshingqtthat'é synchronous
interconnection.betiween Muny Light and CEI which -

-—re

would permityEHéxléading{hbwﬁf7the'big units+ which
iqteréoﬁnetbioh you have told us CEI was. trying to
avoid. would- in your view+ shift -- would require
the shifting of generation.-- strike that.

If the interconnection between Muny Light and
CEI were a synchronous interconnection. and if CEIX
were trying to avoid such an interconnection and

trying to put in the kind of intertie which would

require the shifting of generating from the large unit

- to the smaller unit. would not that anticipated

effect: be to increase the_financial burden on Muny
Light'sisystem?

Not neéessarilyi because it would have encouragéd them

to do whaﬁ'fhey-should have,done{ and gét theih-dwn
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units runn1n91 which was the cheapest course of action

for them.-

Do you recall yaur deposition:being taken i;~a-re1ated
proceeding that we had on June 25. 19757

I don't recall the date. but the time framé.seems right.
Let me ask you jf you recall this question being asked
and &6gr answer being given '-- and it is page 2i2.
starting at line &:

"Wouldn't’ then an 1hterc0nnect10n which would have
the effact- Qf shlftlng generation f;om the large unit
to the combustlon tuﬁHfhes'aF:smallgr.unité have the
effect'of'increasing MELP"s financial bufden?

"A  Yes- but’i@-nespectito-notlhaving an
interconneétionm:they quld.be~worsekoff&-

"Q I% an FPC—compelLe&-interconnéction;would be
a synchronous interconnection ‘which would permit loading
up the big unit and you Qere.trying to avoid that and-
trying to put in the voltage transfer-points which.
required the shifting of the generators fraom the large
“to the little units. would that an?icipated effect
be to increase the financigl burden on MELP's system?

T"A.. -Yéss. it would."

Do’ you récall those questions and answers?'’

Yes. .
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2 Q@ Was it ybur view. Mr. Loshing. that the load transfer
3 rate was as low as or lower than for comparable - ;
4 size customers in .your service territory? K 
3 A Yessi for comparable service. ié
6 @ lere there discyssions at the Federal Power Commission
7 ‘about the possibility-of the City's accepting the
8 samé-giﬁd of an'érrangemeﬁt‘as CEI had with Union
2 Carbide Corporation?
-0 A That was discﬁ#éed‘in:tﬁe puféu?txﬁf the case. I
1 don't necal;'any~d1§cussjohs- - L
-2 Q And CEI refused that. suggestion? 'l
-3 A That is.coﬁnectL§“ ; L
-4 Q And the reason you gave was that CEI-had the ability
- to instantanecusly interrupt the power being Supplied |
-6 to Union Carbides is that co;rect? i
-7 A That is. correct..
-8 @ ° And the City told you it would be williﬁg to have
-2 the same terms and conditions as CEI had with Union vi;
0 Carbides is that correct? |
1 A ‘That is correct.’
2 q But you objected to that?
3 A Yes.. I did- S e ]
4 Q And the bési§7df your. objection was: that you knew. . ;
> better théﬁ'tﬁe'City"of Cleveland what terms and g
!
| 4
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conditiPhs the City should accepti is that correct?
That is right. because of the reactionr It was not a
workable so;ution«
And the City told you that .it would be willing to
accept.service-ovéruthe interconnection on a when,
asa and if;basis over prefereﬁce,to the load transfer
ser@fqe? is that correct?-.
This was a.communicationhof the company. I don't
recall them'té1ling me -that . but tHey:told_the
company, yas: .. . . |
I call your attention to.the same FPC.testimony that
yOU'ngé1,and ;his.Was.on“ﬂanch_EB% 1972+ page 493.
line 1L4: n

"If,CleveLaﬁd'wished'tO'beﬂtréa;ed'like‘ﬂnion
~Carbide. would the company~ogject.to that?

"A. I would like to answer your question
directly- I think the answer is yes. because you do
not want to be treated tha% way. And let me explain
on that --

+ "q Can we determine. can Cleveland determine
what- it wants or must CEI determine what (Cleveland
wants?

" We have-a different category of- power’

altogetheﬁiheﬁe-' In - Union Carbide that is an
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interruptible customer. That is a customer which has
its own generations it will stand by for us 25§
megawatts at our call. they will dump their own load.

"They will dump- their own load and come back to
us the 25 megawatts 6f firm power as emergency-

"@ - You have heard the testimony in this case-
havé'ygu'not? |

- A" - Yess

"@ Have you heard it:said that Cleveland woula.
be happy tofaccept'Servige"fromJCEI on a when. as and
if basis? R

"A- Yes. in ‘conjunction with the b9 KV
interconnection.

"¢  What .ddes that mean to.yous is ‘that
inter?uptible or not? 4

"A. No. It is a different category.

"q Tell me why not?

TA You make a commitment when., as and if

available. There is a slight difference. You do not

- contract for a térm or you say you cannot provide the

service.
"@ . Have you finished with your ansuwer?
"A  Yes-

"Q Supposing Cleveland were willing to accept
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the same language in its contract with CEI that appears
in the Union Carbide contract. Would the company
object to that?,
"A We couldn't -—.yes,
"a MOuld-you.explain why?.
"A - The conditions are completely dif%erenﬁ-
~ "  How?
TA-- 'Wle-have ability-tq‘instantaneously interrupt
Union: Carbide: .. S
:"a..~Supposingtyou;had\that:same‘ability with
respect to Creveland? - . " " 7
"A’_ ihat“is“not:an’interconnection‘k;nd of
operation.
"alv I am not asking .you to define it. I am
suggesting that if Clevelandfwene willing to-accept
én identical contract- to the'contraét that you have
with Union Carbide. what would the company's objection
to that be?

"A The conditions are completely different.

- It ‘#s. not germane to the situation. Neither party

would live with sSuch a contract. It is a different
category of power altogether.™

MR'.: LANSDALE:- ~ -May I approach the

bench?"

!
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" THE COURT: Yes.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}
.HR- LANSDALE: | Your Honor. I want
the. rest of this thing read. ~

THE COURT: "S- . Mr. Norris. there is

’ho'inéonéiétency in the statement that this man

- - . PN

made.
if~thi5'islan_atﬁempt‘to impeach somebody -

you haveﬁ“t‘iﬁpéaéhed him by'this'teﬁtimony.

MR. NORRIS: -+ ‘The other question

was- "Did they 'say it to’ you?".:and he said. "No."

and they did:say it to him~ because he was on

the witness stand.

MR. LANSDALE: N It was in..the
proceedings.
MR. NORRIS: : I have no objection

to the other part of the documéent being read.

THE COURT: .~ - All-right.

MR. LANSDALE: = . We have the
présiding'examiherlingthat-

CTHE COURT: . - Where is’ the rest of.

i ]

ite




13-.318
Loshing - cross

HR-‘LANSDALE= The next two

guestions.

THE COURT: Where did you start
and end?
" MR. NORRIS: I left out here.
CTHE COURT:" - . - _ “Let's go back.

{End of bench c&nference.}

fHE’COURT: . L Ladies”and gentlemen
’of:théfjuryq-the'balaﬁce-bf‘that.héads as follows:

_ "Thé:dondfgféns é;éﬂéompletely different.. It

iS.not‘gehmaﬁe~to~this situation. "Neither party
could live .with such-a contract. ‘It is a
different‘cétegory;bfipoweh altogether.

"Presiding Examinegz . . UWhen you say that

the conditions are entirely different. are you

referring to the City's status as a municipality?

"The Witness: " Yes.
"The Examiner: Bhat -do you mean?
"The Witness: It wouldn™t be-

‘genuinely ‘interruptible.
‘71t would hot.be -- we would be in the:
néwspapéﬁs every time wé did it. UWe have '

Y { X
interrupted them a dozen times in the last year.
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Ang‘that would be 25 newspaper stories. UWe have
a public responsibility. UWe are saying that it
is not in the best interests of (Cleveland to
have this. and we don't want to engage in such
an operation-.
*TYou ares I think. in the wrong ball park-
 ;-wg'are—hot even in tﬁis cateéory-, We would think
- it would not behoo?g'hszto even offer you that,
because-ygu are téfking;gbput.now price and
conditions that’you;cénnot"sustainl It would.
be much,iike ﬁhg'éerbizéﬁypu~ahg providing to -
duE customers-. You are interrupting them all
the time. T

" want. you to go slow. encugh for the

reporter.” .

"Is that the end?_ -

MR. LANSDALE:: ' Yes.

BY MR. NORRIS: .

&

Mr. Loshing. you knew that Muny Light's. reliability

- would have been improved if instead. of a load

transfer service.- it could have had the same deal -
that you had with Union. Carbide?
No. I do not'-' T

Is it truéufhét CEI purchases firm power'when it has
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conditiphs of insufficient capacity?
Yes.
And is it true that (EI purchases firm power when the
economics are that a. block purchase is cheaper than
producing?
Yes.
Is.iﬁ_also £rue that subséqUent to Julya 1971. that
the City‘requested'firm.powen‘from CEI on a schedule
other tHanuan‘gmergency“rate schedﬁle?

Subsequent ==.that means”after'iﬁ?l?

.
- o -

Yes-'

-

o s * .

And those requests made by MUﬁy;tight were made to. ..
Lee Howley. weren't they? @

That is where téey sthId ha;e been, yes.

And those requests were Qenieda were they not?
Subsequent -- what time frame. sir?

In the 1972 period.

Yes. .

- ‘Thank you-.

- Mr. Loshing+ CEI brought a lawsuit’ against Muny

Light ih'or'about.Fébrdary.of 19?1, for the load:: -

transfer service billing3-is that correct?..

YN ]
That is correct.-

it B iy am e
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2 G- Now. did* CEI make any attempt to collect that billing :
3 through negotiations before filing the suit? "
4 A Yes. ﬁ
5 Q What were those attempts to collect through }
6 negotiation before filing suit? Mf
7 A I would have to ésk Mr. Howley ar -the legal people- %
8 . a Théﬁlwhaf are you referriﬁg]toa Mr. Loshing+ when you %;w
3 : 'sayi "Yes. there were thpse'attempts madeT? ﬂé
L0 A I knew ﬁhe.coﬁpany was ﬁegotiating'with the legsal pedglea 3
= . were-négotiating with, the City of Cleveland to pay.

L2 their bills'aﬁiﬁiliea::'.

L3 Q But did.youiknqwhthat they. were negotiating -specifically

L4. . on this point. prior-to-the filing aof the lawsuit? .

L5 A Yes. . PRI 'f}:'i'.':'a e . Zj
L6 @  All right- 'i
L7 - Now~ strike that. i
18 _ _Who in CEI was doing that negotiating that you are f
15 . aware of? | .ﬁ
20 A Mr. Lee Howley. !{
21 @ - ‘And ‘anybody else? ) i:-
22 A Perhaps Don Hauser. . " E
23 Q From what period of months prior to February of 1971

24 were.éhosé attempts being made? "

25 “WR. 'LANSDALE: - Objection.
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* THE COURT: Sustained.
Are you aware of any particular date when those
negotiations were taking place?

No- I am not.

It is a.factx'isnﬁt-ita Mr. Loshing. that subsequent

to claims haying'been litigated and judgments entereda

that by approximately the-end of 19?8+ Muny Light paid

- to CEI both'fhe principal and.the.interest on the -~

billihgs‘that were subject. to litiéation?
In 19782 el
Yes.
Yes - I'Eelieve:phey.haveEbeenn'
MR. NORRIS: i - .. ©:°- - Mrs..Richards. would:
you kindly give Mr.. Loshing.PTX-205% and 251b-

{After an intervéla}

" BY' MR. NORRIS:

I draw your attentions Mr. Losh%ngs to your;me@orandum

that we looked at first on uednesday1'PTX—Ensq1 your

memorandum to Mr. Miller, February lb. 1971.
-+Do you have ‘that in front of you? -

;es1 I do.

And you calculated. the Muny Liéht~quick ratio. using

the 19k datas as 3.787 - .:. - IR

That is co#ﬁécﬁ--

B
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And you_fold me on Wednesday that that was a fairly
healthy measure of the liquidity?
That is right.
Would you kindly turn to page 20 of CEI's annual
statement for 1970. and that is PTX-251k.
Do you have £hét?”'
Yes:;- |
And on page ED'the'finén;iai~aata for both 19&9 and
1970 is Eéé”Fbﬁfh% is thét:ébrregt?
Yes. " .
And on page Ed'ﬁé §éé:';tur;;H£:ASSetsa" and on page

21 we see+v ™Current: Liabilitiés.™

¢ . .

Do you see that?.

Yes.

And the way that you dbtainéd”theUB-?ﬁ‘quick‘ﬁatio for

Muny Light was that you took the $3.087.2LY4 and

‘divided that by the current assets of $11.bbkk.557.

and you came out with. 3.78?2

That is correct.

“Addressing your attention to the same data for CEI.

I;qudér:if you would follow me. I see your current

assetsa ﬁsing the same yééraforﬂcomparative pufp63951
for 19L9. I sééfyour'éunrent assets of 5k-0637L73 ‘is

» 1

that right?.
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-

4] And I see on the next page your current liabilities

as lui-,943,.7293-is that accurate, sir?

A Yes.
Q And my division -- and I would ask you whether you
would accept that division.——-wourd come to 0.39Y4

quick ratio.
"bo‘yQQ'thihk that looks. fairly close?
A Yes. . o Lo
Q And is it a fact that a 3.78 qhiﬁﬁ ratio would
indicate a gréaférfiigadit§w£ﬁah a .0.397
A It wouia beone indication. ‘.
Q Thank ydu-'irﬁk-ﬁle,”;'
" MR. NORRIS: =¥ i*-".*“ﬁrs- Ridharas1 would
.you give Mr+ Loshing PTX-28&3.
. _{After .an interval-} '
BY MR. NORRIS:
@  Can you identify PTX-28827 -
A Yes. It ié a memo from me to Mr. Miller and Mr.
'ghopﬂ and Mr. Lester and Mr. Moore- daéed'duiy'a?m
19?1+ entitled "Muny Meeting."
Q And~the'Huﬁy-ﬂeeting'thét'you were referring to in -
this mehotﬁagxfhe meéeting that took place on July 8-

'lﬂ?l%-is tﬁét correct?

[Re——
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1 ' Loshing - cross !‘
2 A That is correct. E;f
3 Q Ana attEEﬁgﬁ'go your memorandum are three pages which H;;
4 are the minutes of the meeting as described by Mr. u:f
5 Higchee and forwarded to you: is that correct? if»
6 A Yes- }-[
i
7 @ And for the recoﬁdn the last three pages of the exhibit !%
8 | areé_.the same as PTX—EBEU?af | ?2
9 - .- THE-COURT: ...~  UWHat .exhibit is that? §
10 - .~ MR« NORRIS: - .~ . ,-THe second. third 3'
11 -- and fourth. pages ofztﬁe exhibi£ 2882 are Mr. . %
12 Hinchee's minutes- of the July 8th. 1971 meetiﬁgx. ?
13 ._aﬁﬂ that. is_ in the record alréa&y under éno;her %i
14 ' numberw,PIX*Eagpﬁ A ﬁ
15 - THE COURT: " - :ﬁ_’.'_-ﬁA;I right. i%
16 BY MR. NORRIS: " d@
F 17 Q .Nowq turn to page 2. thch;is:the first péég of Mr. :5
r 18 _ Hinchee's minutes. please. Mr. Loshingaiand~I see in - ?”
r 19 . the upper:right-hand.corner a date-received stamﬁw iﬁ_
@ 20 "July lka 13731 office of the Treasurer.™ and .is it ?i:
[i 21 -:accuréte that-you received Mr. Hinchee's minutes on -
11 22 or about that date? . - . . : .‘ fé
J5i24 Q Da yq@*récali'that‘this was the second set.of minutes

g 25 E of that méétiﬁg:that you received? -
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2 A No. I q& not recall that. i
3 Q Now. you attended the quly 8 meeting? ’ '?
4 A Very definitely. yes. _ ’ ;?
5 . g Ndu1 I would address your attention to the first page :i
6 of Mr. Hinchee*g minutes; and am I correct that you . %
7 agree that they éccuratelg reflect what took place :%»
8 at'éﬁq meeting. and I am fe?érring you now only to the ;
3 first" two paragraphs- anﬁ-I”éﬁ including the last é
10 paragraph on’ that page ‘at the moméstp ;i
11 A The first 5éﬁagraph i# correct. - Eé
12 . The1secoﬁd:pagé;;;bh'ig‘éarréct- %
13 ".Thé'tﬁird?paﬁagraph is‘cﬁ?heéé; and the fourth E%
14 paragraph -;'dbeg”if.sfate.whéf happened? é§
15 Q Read the fifth:péréérabh'aﬁd-feil’hs;if that is correct. . i?
16 A "It was %unther stated by ﬂri Hausef that he recalled :;
17 that the Federal Power Commission staff had said that - - .@
18 they would permit the -disconnection at.theséhﬁwa . _%;
19 points which are referred to above. EM
20 "Both !ir. Hinchee and Mr. Ardery sharply disagreed
21 “with'Mr. Hauser. ‘denying Mr. Hausgr's'étaﬁeméntn and
22 advising CEI. that the Fedénal Power Commission did not™ --
23 I am Soﬁry --'"did in fact state as follows." - - %;;
24 Q Now + juSt.befobé you turn the page. would you aé;ee h
25 ' RO

with what you just read as being accurate as the fifth
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paragrapﬁ?
I was not privy to that Federal Power Commission
discussion.
Mr. Hauser was there.

I understand. but I ‘am asking 'you really a different

questionqhﬁhether 6r not -- iyou weére at the meeting-
and "I am asking you -- that is the July B8th meetinga
and I:ém‘askinb’ydu whether'dﬁ not Mr. Hinchee -- the

fifth péraéﬁépﬁ'onithe'Firsﬁ'page‘af the minutesa
whetheﬁ théf~acturétely reéIecféxwhat took place
during that péff'oé'géé:me;;iﬁéf B
Yesﬂ'bﬁth'dk"tﬁém?dfségrééd‘with'ﬁﬁ- Hauser . both
Mr. Ardéry ahd:nFi:Hinthééhi'.
Now. to speed dp;gﬁouidfyo; turn to page B ana read
silently to yourself the first six péragraphS-

- . {After-an interval-ii'f
Yes.

My question is. are the first six paragraphs on page 2

accurate. and your answer is. "Yes"?

"I have no knowledge of the first two paragraphs which

are discussions before the: FPC between Mr. Hauser
and Mre. Aﬁdér&“ahd Mr. Hinchee..
May I ask: the first paragraph is a quotation- and am

L) 1

I correct that that is what you are referring to that
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you had no knowledge of?
The Federal Power (Commission. and Mr. Hauser would be
the one-
Now+ how about the second?
The second is the sahe_phing- .Mr. Hinchee is disagreeing
with HheiHéyser as to what happened at the meeting-
anqgi'have no kqowle&ge-of_phat-ﬂ
ﬁgcuse-me. .I.am“cbnfusgq 7:.ghe sgcond paragraph states
that fr. Hincheés "further”clﬁrifiea.fhe matters" and
then. it“"goes on. to stquzwhat:he’d?dii

I am.éskfhgﬂyopzﬁﬁétheFffhat second paragraph is

‘not a;dufaté;wi;h5respeétﬂto;yhat happened at the

July 8 meeting-aqdﬂhgpnwha;_happengd at»the{FPC?
Yes. .. - ;.:;f'
A1l right. L

Then1xlet's go ahead. :

The second paragraph you said "Yes"” t57-~

ﬁow; the third. fourth. fifth and sixth paragraphs
on that pagea are those paragraphs.accurate from your
It refers back topage 3.- I have-got to find what
tﬁat reference is to- |

itfié Mr:- Howley's lepter- . . Kr

The tHird paragraph is accurate.

- T MREET e e aTIT TEEET
C] )

o SERE P

e vy
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* THE COURT: What page are we on?
. MR. NORRIS: The second page. your
Honor..

THE COURT: We are on what
paragraphz Paragraph 37 . |
MR- NORRIS: .. " .. He said three'is all
’ ;gigﬁt1jand.ﬁe is reading No- U.
© .... THE WITNESS: _.j.” = I am.reading 3 in the
context of: it referting back. to. Mr« Howley's
-l_ett.én-{.'._.-.u-, ;
BY MR- N.ORRIS{' T T
Q Actuallyith§t~ngpation in~thg'fourth‘paragraph is a
"qpotatidn-from'theflgtter thét'ﬂn.éﬂauser and Mr.
Howley brpqght to:.the meetihg%.is tht.correéf?
A All'right_-; if you could.sho; me that letter. it
' sounds coérgct-
@  Could we agree- subject to checkinga that_fﬁere was a -
reference made back to the letter?
A Yeé-

Q -Now. 'go ahead with the fifth paragraph. . .-

‘A Yes. - This statesthat it-was una&ceptablg to the

City of Cleveland. . -

] I.am not trying to argue if;it is your testimony 'that

everything“in the fifth paragraph is an accurate

-

(PR T OO

A— i ———— R R Mk
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2 statemeqf of what took place during that part of the
3 July 8th meeting?

4 A Yes.

5 Q Now. move to the next paragraph. starting with the

6 last paragraph-:

T Are you on 'the’ second last or ‘the ‘last?

8 Q I aﬁ‘ob"thé third: the third from the end. Have you

3 already "acknowledged that -that is correct?
10 A Yes. .. - T B
ll . . ! R - . . s

Q I an sorry. - I missed that.

12 Now. gd.éd“fhé'hekt:té-tﬁéllast paragraph on
13 P?gé-E;'ahdﬁteli:ﬁé'if-théf'is'ccﬁﬁecﬁ?

4 LR e
1 A Yes. T e e mll T LT
15 . . R . .

Q Would you kindly read the last:paragraph to yourself.

16 and then tell me whether that is an accurate reflection
17 ‘of what -happened .during ;hat'hért of the July 8th B
18 meeting?

19 A Not exactly.

20
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A1l right.

This paragraph has one- two. three sentences in it.

Is the fih;t Sentence accurate?
Yes.
May I read it- qr'—-
You don't-neeq to.
;;'Is tﬁg second:sentenqg_a;curate?

Is the third sentence accurate?  ..°

Half accurate. .

. P . L P .

ALL right... - "ol omed e,
. mhighﬁhalfﬁjg_acgura;e?i.'

First hqlf-a'3¥U”- |

All right.

~ Read what's accurate.

"withfphe,clarification by Director James that the

~

City would pay its entire bill at that time™.

That's'accurate?

TAt that timem™ --.

That's~accurate-;" -

{Continuing}'irﬂ"+f.mr. Howley agreed that.

Director 'James' letter wphld be acceptable to CEI as

the basiS“for‘a,working.agreement with. the City."

1]
i

o s s,

e

s I e
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It Qas contingent upon the clarification in Mr.
James' letter that they would pay on time.
And you do recall that at this point in the meetinga
the letter that Mr. Hauser and Mr. Howley had brought
was set aside because_the.paréies‘agreed that that
could nqp~form.the~uorking"basis for an agreement
betQéén.tﬁem? :

That. is: correct... -

" And then Mr. James. in effect. brought out his letter

of Juneﬂsﬂfand_saidi_fwhqtis.phe'qatter“with my
lettehzvzorfqonds tbffﬁat éf?gq§;.i§ that right?
Yes"..'.‘;j%r' g'ﬁk_'
And then.the.disgussipn:tqpk{piage-fhgt is referred to .
in this.last senteqce1yghaﬁ%ﬂné-Howlgy warited ‘a
clarification.. . - ... -

- And 1is if not correct. Mr. Loshing. that MNr.
James at that pdint reached-agreeﬁent uitg Mr: Howley

and Nrf James wrote alon§ the bottom of his copy of

the June 30th letter language that- he then read to

'~the~enfire meeting. and everybody agreed. ‘"Yas. that -

will do it"™?.. - - = -
That was nat' my. recollection.
{nRﬁ*NORRIS=. R Mrs. Richards%'would

you gét PTX-297L?

AU —
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. {After an interval.}

MR. NORRIS: Would you hold it up
to make sure I have the right:number in my hand?

{Mrs: Richards complies.’}

MR. NORRIS: , Yeé.

'ffhg exhibit was handed_to .the witness by

. 'Mrs. Richards-?

BY MR- NORRIS..' L .;..g

e

Mr. Loshlnga the Exh1b1t 297t is a copy+ is it not.
of th9~JQneg301.Lﬁ?l letter from Dlrector James to

Mr. Howley-thap;ﬁé}héoﬁ just ‘been mentioning that

-Mb-.Qamé; brought-out in the meeting and said. "Well

now - wha;'abguﬁémy'letter7 can't we ﬁalk about that?"

Is that -- have Inprqperlyfiqenpified that exhibit?

" Yes.

Now. my question to you:
Do you notice bold black handwriting along the -
bottom margin of that first page of 2q97k?

Yes~ I do-

. .Now » do you recall. does that refresh your recollectlon

-

-that. Mr- James: wrote that materlal during the meetlng

and then_read'it to .the group- and the group-agneed

thata yes.y that would be’ the.proper clarification?

I do not ﬁécall,him'reading to the grbup -- I uwas
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2 sitting right next to the three parties. and the ]
3 agreement was that he would rewrite this letter in y;
a
4 this -- with this context. and once we got that as '
; .
3 official terms. we would then accept it. ‘t
. : ' L
6 Q And that was agreed to by both Mr. Howley and Mr. :
7 Hauser and yourself. is that not correct? ,
. . . . y t
8 : - THE COURT: - - S What was agreed to- .
9 U '
Mr. -Norris?
10 ':NR2;NORRISE B o What the witness has
11 - just testified about. .- .
12 e eolRT e oL TR
THE COURT::- ", -+, I don't know what
13 he's. testified to-
14
Read the- answer back. . - :
15 BY MR. NORRIS:
16 . R |
Q All right. Let me put 1t.thls way - X
: . - : .
17 f;}bu‘don't remember Hﬁi James reading that language ‘i
18 . R . - N
out loud in the meeting. but -- .
19 A He may have. I don't recall that. fﬁ:
20 Q But what is written on the margin of the letter is the ;”
1 ‘essence of what the agreement was that the June 30 iﬂ
22 letter was to beureﬁrittéh.in accordance with that L
23 . e e e \
language. is that a-fair statement? -..- i;
24 A Yes: we halped him.draft it because his existing - ;

letter was completely unsatisfactory and. at that

25 . ' ! -g
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point. there was no point in proceeding with the
meetiné until we got another letter.
Thank you. |
) Now. turn to page 3. if you will, of Mr.
Hinchee's minutes. |
- {The witness complies.} -
An@fah i correct that you find. accurate Paragraphs 1 --
and only addre;s yourseives to thégei—— Paragraph 1.
Paragraph 3. -Paragraph Wiigﬁd ﬁégaéﬁ;bh 5.+ .just
1. 3. 4. and 5: i o
Do you acknpreJ'é that what ié stated in those
paragraphs is accuﬁgge?'
{The w@tne;s readihg;silently-}
Almost.

Let me --

Well. let's take them one at a time.

Bhich -- 1. is that accuﬁate?
No. because of the very -- and this is a critical
point -- because of the very point- I just mentioned-.

- it says "To accept payment in accordance with Director

James' letter.”
It was not the. extént letter that was presented
there. it was to be-the revised one reflecting these

more clarified' conditions of payment that. were to be
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Loshing - cross
what we‘*would accept., and that's a critical point.
Mr. Loshing. do ydu recall testifying in the trial
last September?
Yes.
And I want to ask you if you recall these gquestions
and these answers--
27 MR.. NORRIS: . I*il reading at
-‘transcriﬁt 1901 . starting'at line 15.
"Q You testifieda. accof&ing to my notes. that page
3 is.entirely~inconre;t-becéuse CEI didn't aéree to
anything? ffg*fltitq S
"A. It sayéﬁ 'Agréed as féllo@sa' so the first
statement itselfzis;wfcng?iéo'in its totality- that'

statement is,wrdng1 and within that there are some

correct statements.

na.A.N0N1 which afe the.COrrect statements?

"A Okay-\ Ue.already'had gone through number
one. I will cut this short.

"Number ‘one is okay- That is a 'Yes.' -

-+ "Number two"is absoiutely)no- )

~"Mhat.about'Num5er 3{
AT -3-1s a yes." °
bo ybu récall those questions and those answers?

Yes. And 'my testimony then still related to the




13,337 |
Loshing - cross f]
conditions ‘at the top that said "CEI then agreed as y

follows:"

a And you expected to get that letter from Director ;
' James? : : l}

A That's rights and that was the condition for further ‘gi
action. ' | ‘ o . &g
Q Now. it is a fac£1~is it not. that. at that meetingp f

the CEI engineers agreed to meet wifh the City . :”

engineers during the week df July 12 to begin the
engineering study for .a peﬁmanent power supply

|

{

. f

interchange.point é; éet-forthffn'Paragraph 37 o %

A Mr. Davidson ‘agreed =- that was up at the end of the

table -- agreed to.meet with the 'City engineefs once
we had met our requirements for getting our payment. .

Q But+ Mr. Loshing. you just finished telling me that

with City engineers during the week of July.ild to

—

?
il
]

. ‘ H ! i

Paragraph 3 was accurate. "CEI engineers will meet . , “Eu
i
i
i

begin the engineering study for a permanent power

supply interchange point™5 that's accurate. isn't it?
A ConQitronéd dpoq~écceptance of Muny paying.the’bill . E
! ! on a timely basis for the bill. -: R ,

Q Now- I thought that you had just told me that that - i

was .conditioned ilipon getting the letter from Director

5 B ) Lo ! . . -
James? , DB
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Loshing - cross

That would be acceptable to the payment of the billsa

yes.

As had been agreed to there at the meeting as you have

testified?
Yes3 but it was now «
Would you kindly look then at Paragraph 4 on page 37

Yes-

Would you read that to yourself. and is that an accurate

statement?
AThe witness. reading silently.}
Yes. . - IR
Would you read No: S and ‘tell ﬁe whether ;hat's an

accurate statehgnt?f;"’

* {The witness reading.’silently.}

Yess. they all were conditioned upon receipt of an

acceptable letter.
Would you tell me whether No. b is accurate?-
. {The witness reading silently.}

That is -- I said "No." last times "The City will not

- -agree to disconnect any service points until the (ity

‘can carry .its awn- load."-

That- is. accurate. °
Alll"ighto ".'-._.. S ... . Lo Lo Y

But we did 'not have agreement on the form that the

T Y —

e ~
e
= R e e e e e
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Loshing - cross

2 © City woyid disconnect. (|
3 @ But. at least. the way it is stated. it is accurate? {%
4 . 4
A Right. f
5 ) That's all I'm interested in. !
6 ' ]
What about No. 7?7+ is that an accurate statement? ‘ﬁ
7 , o : . 1
. {The witness reading silently.}
8 A Agéin1 that is the legal side Mr. Howley and Mr.
2 Hauser were doing all of the work with.
10 ' - . sy .
Q You do not recall whether Paragraph ? is accurate or
: not? oo - s i : 2
12 B S SR L |
A No. . . '.v"."' . . !}}
13 : L. o ; . . 8
: Let me point out one thing at that meeting. :
14 : . .- ' - #
: I was- there -=" - L N
@ ° Excuse me. there's no question in front of you. 1
16 . . i
- THE COURT: - Mr. Norris. -- i
17 o S i
: \HHRcNORRIS: T May I approach the i
18 o ‘ !
bench, your-'Honor?
19 '
. THE COURT: A ‘ No. [
20 - o o
A My purpose in being at that meeting -- : . ]~
: T MR.:NORRIS: I object+ your ,Honor. b
22 THE ‘COURT: - Overruled. ”
= A My purpose in 'being at that meeting was- to.watch that .
. . by

- w ) {
?5 Mr. Howley did not -- . - E . : . ¥
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* THE COURT: Wells —--

-- give away the store.

THE COURT: -- that's not
responsive-
Go ahead.

MR. NORRIS: ) ..May-I approach the

"bench?:

THE COURT: - .. N Yes.

1{The folldwiné prbceedings were Had at the
bench:} - I f?t':~u v .

MR.. NORRIS:=. -~ I'm going to-end my
crossa reserving my right-to press the Court for
the purpose of recalling the witness as we've
discussed this'morning- |

THE COURT: | " ° - All right.

{End pf bench conference-} |

THE COURT: - Ladies and gentlemen

of the jury --
MR. NORRIS: - . No further questions-
. .THE. COURT: . -- Mr. Norris has’

concludéd this examination:

" S0 in~light'of the approaching noon hour-
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1 pérhaps this is an opportune time for us to
2 repéss for lunch.
3 Please keep in mind the admonition 6§ the
4
Court.
5 ’ . . .
I am reminded that I'm acting as Paymaster
6 , o
, again this week.
7 " Would you kindly deliver ‘the checks to
8 "* Mr. Malacky so that he can distribute them?
? ' o {Law Clerk Schmitz complies.}
0 . :
1 THE COURT: " You are free to go
| 12 PO T A S
We'll.'see you at"k:30.
}13 C ,
1 {Luncheon recess taken-l
14 _________
{315

17
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FRIDAY. AUGUST 7. 19815 1:45 0'CLOCK P.NM-

-

{After in-camera discussions in chambers

between the Court and attoﬁneys for the

plaintiff. the attorneys for the defendant were
invited into chambers and the followihg
proceedings ensued:}

THE COURT: - Now. Mr. Lansdale.

" here is the situation.

In-an-effort to eliminate the necessity of

'gding into these areas that I ﬁaveAdiscussed

-ees -t

this morniﬁgi there.are some related exhibits.

" that were admitted during the last trial that

bear upon this same period that perhaps

establish a continuity in the testimony -that-

‘presently exists.

'-\Ratherfthén going through the trouble of
putting on witnesses just for the purposes of

identifying these exhibits. because you know

-what happens. you put on a witness to identify

an exhibit. and the next thing you know both.

fsides'ahe'off'on a tangents so I have suggested

ato Mr . Norﬁis+'if‘this is possibiea:éndimaybeuf

Mr. hurﬁhy and Ms. Coleman. maybe the two of-
LI 1 *

you ought to get together over the weekend and
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1 - review those exhibits. and see if you can agree

upon permitting the exhibits to go in without the {

= {

3 necéssigy of bringing people in to do it:

4 o MR- LANSDALE: I feel reasonably g

5 sure that we can do that;

6 : R. MURPHY: | We did that the last

7 time with any pumber‘of éhemr

8 e ' THE .COURT: " . . And if you could do i

9 - that. we have one area -- well. I am sure I.can
10 .speak generally. réélly; we héve one ;rea that
11 .wé-haveh't gone intoa an& thatfis the | . ,ff
12 "pbre." and i'doﬂié peéait'it in under any : ' ;%_
;3 * circumstances. . and that is the replacement . 7.;21
14 . ' progcaﬁ;fbutﬁthe ptherg'aie all’foreclosedl i
15 ) o ‘.z.~-L'NR-'LAﬁSbALE=~-ﬂ ) ‘,' Yes. YOU'didn't-; ' .. f t
16 \- -ﬁeﬁtiﬁn‘théf in your lisf- " ) o E“:}-' . ) A;{
17 . :;_';;.\THE COURT:‘ ; : ; 11 "I am nb't'_g-oihg-td-'_'~
18 » ‘suggest anything to anybody - | o
13 - MR. LANSDALE: - What I.am sayinga. 1 |
20 that was not included in your list of fcreEIOSEd : ?
21 - oritems. - . ' - ’
22 : S . _ THE COURT: "I have difficulty ‘
23 coﬁsidéring'one'tﬁing.gt a timé1uénd all.I did E
24 was éB dﬁér the record. and go ‘over. my noteS to
25 see'dgét Eestimony has been in. and where there is
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this volume of corroborating testimony. and that is
all*I was concerned with.

And last night one of the last things I said

was that the Court would favorably consider

permitﬁing the testimony as to those areas
pre-damage period where there has been no testimony
developed that reflects upon -intent.

MR. .LANSDALE: =~ . . That is right. All I

- was pointing out was that the DNiscplacement Program

was not.-one of them.
THE couRT:fa:-ﬂ .- . Okay. .Let's_go;
{The Cbudmféﬁd3ré§hédtive.counsel entered
the'couqﬁrqu.and.ﬁhe.followingﬁpro;eedings'yere
had out ofj;he hearing and présence of the jury-}
. THE .COURT: . .. - - ° Please be seated.
_MR. NORRIS: - Your Honor. we have
agneéd thaé,I shouia be permiﬁéed tﬁ_ﬁake a
correctiﬁn on the testimony'thafiboth Mr.
Loshing and I were incorrect on.- .
fhe_"BDB?" should have béen the denominator

instead of. the numerator, and in order to -7

THE COURT: : " I think we ought to

.do ‘that. because I  am sure the jury --

iNR;'NORRIS:. .~ Well. apparently some

of the jurors were looking at that. and”if.'that's
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all right with the Court. I would like to do that
as‘Eoon as they come in.

THE COURT: All right.

{The jury entereg tﬁe courtroom and the
fol;owing’proceedings were had in their hearin§
and”presence-}.

THE- COURT: . ’ Please be seated.

" ladies and gentlemen.

We have’reSOIGed some legal problems. and we

" are ready to go through the afternoon.

- & -,

M- Norris? .

MR- NORRIS: ;:‘ . - By agreement. I'm
authorized to state for ﬁr-'Loshing and for~me
that we both:made'asmistake this morning.

. The numefator should have been tHg
denominator. so it should be like éhat {Mr. Norris
writing on the pad. on the -easel¥.

11 million bbbk on tops and the 3 million 0487

on the bottom. and then that comes out to be the

right division to 3.78.

-Thank §od-
- " THE COURT: Very good-
~Noh;'I believe -- where-is MNr. Loshiﬁé?

.HR-.LANSDALEr I have no queétions.
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1 ~ THE COURT: Oh. no questions. ,
2 * You are free to proceed. Mr. Hjelmfelt.

3 MR. HJELMFELT: Call Mr. Salko.
S

“JEROME SALK®O.-
.'lbf lawful age. called as a witness -on behalf
-6f the plaintiff. being first duly sworn. was

-

examined and -testified as foliows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION.OF JEROME SALKO

BY MR. HJELMFELT:

qQ Please state your name and addreéss. -

A Jerome Salko. 1b2S Tollis Parkway in Broadview Heights.

a Where are you employed?

A (City of Cleveland- Divigion‘of Light and Power.

Q Ang that is the same as Muny Light? - . " '
A Yes. it is.

¢ -And:what is your education? i ' ) ‘
A I attended Ohio Uhi?ersity:for th and a half yearsa

and. in 19bL8 I"went ‘to work for the.(City arid.-continued
my education ‘at Cleveland State and Cuyahoga Community

College.




10

11

12

‘13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

E 25

13,347
Salko - direct
Anq in yhat capacity are you employed?
Presently I am the Manager of Production Power
Generation. from February. 1978 to January lst of '8k.
And what were your other positions with Muny Light?

From 1972 till 1978, I was a Senior Assistant

‘Electrical Engineer in .the Transmission and

Diééﬁibﬁtibn'Sectioh-

And what were your Fe;pqnsibirities'as a Senior
Electrical Enginéér?ﬁ :f

As a'Sédiorrkssistapt EiéctriCal Engineers I studied
under Seslen'TfidsfégétPhiiwhéfthews'during 1972
learning the'opgrétioh.bf the Transmission and
Distribution Sysﬁem as far3és'locating trouble,
doiné’load forecasfingq”réstofafion of service to -
customeﬁsa and at the end of 19k2 I'took chérée'of
the Transmission.and Distribution Sectian-

What sorts of reéponsibilitiés did you have when you

took charge of Transmission and Distribution?

I continued doing load forecasting. restoration of

" service. locating trouble on the system cables. doing

load transfers with CEI.

What was the load forecasting that~you3did?f

I would pﬁepéFé a daily forecast as to what our: ‘system

o 4

power requirements were. and determine from that




13,348

1 . Salko - direct

2 whethen.be had enough generation available or whether E
3 gas turbines had to be run., or whether we would have wﬁ
4 to make load transfers with CEI. 'g
5 2 How did you go about making this load.fokecasting? L
6 A Basically by past history as to whét our previous
7 system loads were. what tﬁe loads ‘were from the ;3
8 , pre;{oyg day.-what the different weather conditions ;]
' i
9

were. have a general fegling of what the load would :

i
10 be that day. and.that night. .!--~ | : i
11 a How'did.yéd'determine'what ggneratiﬁg resources were fj
12 . ' available? - «ﬁ%i'fﬁglzufff_ﬁgi.;..; %
13 A 'By talking with our control room operators-
14 Q What did you do 1if there was not suffiéient generating ﬁ
15 capa;ity"av;ilable:to meet your'forecast reduiréments? ,j
16 A When I determined how much additional capacity would .- i
17 be needed. I wpuld-réquest'fu méké load transfers 2
18 from CEI-. ;
19 Q Would you refer to that exhibit that's up therea |
20 Exhibit Eﬂfan'and identify that. please?
21, " This' is‘a model of a load transfer and also a - - . ;E
22 synchcohous'inteﬁtohnection betwéen Muny Light- and 1
23 CEI. "
24 Q How was thatiﬁFepaned? e
25 A It was under mb direction.
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And wou{d you please explain the markings on that
exhibit?-
The circles are used to represent the.CEI generation
and Muny genération-
The squaresa hectangles represent substatians
of CEI and NMuny Light.
1j;fhe'switches- with the letter designations are
switchés'oﬁ the CEI system. and they'represent_
circuit‘breakersg'*
- The 'number designated switches- are ;inéuif
breakers‘on thé'ﬂdny‘fiéhf é;gféma
And referéing'to.tﬁat exhibit. would you please
demonstrate the operation of load transfer?

{The witness steps to the easel.}

The --

. -THE REPORTER: Could you speak

louder, pleagé?
MR. NORRIS:. Pull the mike up a
little bit. slide it up-.
e {The witness complies-}“
The yellow wiring represents an 11.000-vélt. line.
: fhe'white:ﬁepresénté'the 138 for the ..

intercoﬂneciiqﬁf':’

The Doﬁﬁle'n symbols are for transformers that
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Salko - direct )
step dqdh the voltage.
The diagram is set up right now where Muny
generation at the Muny substation. a circuit
breaker into it1.supp1ying power to Muny's customers.
In order fo make a load transfer to CEI+ we first
have to make our contact Qith-CEI’s load dispatcher
anﬁlﬁqtify'them'that we're read& to make a t;ansfer-
* We ‘would then drop_a~load of our customers by
opening the c;r;uit.bfeéker in the substation and
have:a'man §t‘the location open theicircui£ breaker

-ee

to shut off théfbﬁweb to the customers.

" Then we would back-feed to CEI substationa,
where they would get.an -indication- that the line is
energized to them and that the line iénworkingi at
the time we drop the main feéd coming.iﬁto'the
station which would remove. this bacgffeéd-

They would then cldse up. their circuit breaker

at their station energizing the load back to us3 and

once we. would get the okay from them. we would then

S O0kay. . Lo -

" Would - 'you turn off. the light .there? . -
{fﬁé“witness complies.}

“MR. HJELMFELT: . I would ask that

v e e e v
L

-
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-the ‘witness be given Exhibits 2551 and 2552
please.
{Exhibits handed to the witness by Mrs.

Richards.}

BY MR. HJELMFELT: "

Q

A

“ pole

Please identify Exhibit 2551. .

ESSf’i; a pole located odtgide of Muny Light's East
53rd Street substation. ;

What equipment -is bn that pole?

It is & CEI 11 KV i}wﬂﬂﬂ-volt'circuif with load

break disconnécféfdﬂf{é»j“fv“

And ‘what does PTX-2552 -~ what is that?

It is a close-up of the disconnects on the same pole-
Now. how would those disconnects be operated?.

These particular ones+ a man would eithgr have to_cLimb
the bole and ppeniand clasé fhemi or use.somé type of
lift truck to ‘get ‘up to them. . |

Do ﬁhe discdnngcts shown show up on éhe exhibit?
Switch D Qés used to represent disconnects out on the
How long did.the'butage CaQsed by the load-transfer
procéss.last?j.. .

It.varied an&ﬁﬁere.from less 'than a minute to

15-20 minutes. depending on the type of switching

L T -8

oy T Tl Wi e

-
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2 - 'opénat%dns- f
3 ] A;d_ﬁow SZé;E;ower was available to Muny Light over ' '3:
4 the load transfers? ]
5 A Over all five transfer points. a £ota1 of 18 to 23 :;
6 - megawatts.
7 Q And how much power waﬁ had at.that individual load
8 tﬂaﬁéfer point? -~ - Ce . ?ﬁh
2 A Each 'station was bout 4. maybe S5 megawatts.
10 . Q How many custqmgrs would be affected by the outage on
15 the-load;tféngfer?.~ R ‘_ : | | f
12 A Probably- dependinéﬁzﬁiwhfgﬁistatipngﬁmaybe 500 or 00 gi
13 customers. . ;E
14 @ How much .power was availablé dver the b9 KV tie? g
15 A Available -- it was. rated- for 40 megawatts. .. ?
16 @ And how much power was Muny Light able to take over it? .'%:
17 A 1k to 20, a little more than 20. ‘éf
L i
.18 a'. And uh9 was any Light only able to take 1k to 207 .?
19 A Due to the switching limitations. the way the tie was %é
20 set up. and the.way_it_came into our system. f
21 -+ " We had to-split up our L9.000-volt systeﬁ in order ;é
22 toc put load onto "the tie%'since’it wésﬂ't-openéted in a ‘ii
23 synchronous. mode. and it was used‘a;.a-dead—load-.-' i
24 ‘ tnan;fen;fsdfue;put a block of our Collinwood 1ldad H

) 1

25 onto it. -
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Does thét mean it was 6perated similarly to these
other load transfer points that you described?
Basically the same way-

You indicated that there was a variance of how many

" megawatts could be taken over it. Lk to 20.

Why would that:vary?
It-eénied at the time of day and the time of year.
" In the summer the. load was a lot ‘greater than in
the winter aﬁ¢”thé fall time.

How did you determine which load transfer points to -

- - b

operate?
Depending on.whatithe"load'forecast_said.my
requirements were.

If I only nééded'B”Ob'R'mégawattéa-I would pick
one load transfer points and usually the one that
didn't have the outage thejbrevious day;

Did the City eventually obtain a synchronous . i
interconnection? |

Yes., it did-

" ‘Reférring.to Exhibit 2078, could you demonstrate the

effect of a Syncﬁrdnous'interconnectiod on Muny Light's

customers if Muny lost generation?
' ‘

I will set the display up to show the two:systems

running syhchronized together. and tied in on the 138
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KV. . "
Well-+ as ﬁuny --
MR. LANSDALE: I'm sorry. I can't

hear the witness.

THE 'COURT: o Yes. Please speak up.-

Keep*your voice up so that everyone can hear you.
Thg.bbérd is set up with Muny Light's generation
feeding Muny éysfomen51_§nd.§he two systems tied
together at thg‘lE& KV:lévelg‘

-'If-ﬂuny'would lose.iﬁg,generation and,fhis

ting off ‘Muny's generation-

the customers. would never see it -- maybe just a

!

flicerk -= but .the power wouid'then flow .over to the
138, over the 138 interconnection. and.keep the lights-
on for thg customers. -

How would. that differ from the situation.if there were
no synchronous.-interconnection? -

Well. as soon as -- we'would lose generation totallya.

and if you lose total generation. you have a system.

“shutdown- and the customers would be off. ‘and you

would probably drag all your generatcrs to a halt.

What effect did the load. transfer outages have on .-

Muny Light's customers? T

They were unhappy about it- Most of the customers

S

Fod ates G RE o e
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2 .
wanted to know the reasons of what caused the outages
3 , . .
and how long they would be outi and because of the
4 : 1
frequency of the outages at certain substations. a lot ﬁi
S
of the customers switched to (EI.
6 . . :
Q Getting back to your responsibility for making the daily
7 . . . L
* load forecast. what time of the ddy would you make the
8 S &
: load forecast?
9 ) : ) i
A The first thing in the morning. "I started at 8:00
10 - ' et s : '
o'clock+ and- usually-by 9:00 o'clock. I would have all
) . : ]
11 . . : . :
of the information together.. ’ ‘
12 ' i evca ,
a And on those days’ that’you determined that the !
13 : ' . ‘ .
generation available wasn't sufficient to match the m
14 ; _ e ]
load. what did you do? R C '
15 . . . .
A I would determine how much additional ‘load I -would
16 : T ' :
need and what transfer points. and then I would call
17 : '
. CEI. |
18 S » L o ']
I usually talked to Mike Titas. who was their |
19 ’ : i)

Supervisor of Systems Operations and Tests.

Now. earlier you mentioned that you worked for a Mr.

21 L N ) L. _
Titos -at the City. " Are these two different people?

22 o L s .. . : ]
A Corrects there is no relationship. T .

23 q What time of day would you contact Mike Titas at’ CEI?

24 A As soon- as I knew the load requirementss usually at

9:00 o'cléck-"
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Salko - direct
What infbkmation would you give him?
He would request to know what our load requirements
are or what type of generatiomn we had availablea.and
if we had generation down. why it was down. and the
expected availability time of the.geheration1 and
how much load I needed. and what stations I wanted

to éﬁansfer-

~ And what -response would you get?

Normally he.wopld fake ﬁhe'informaﬁion and say that he
would get back to me. fj.“ .
And do you knbwfwhy ﬁé:wouianhéve to get back to you?
MR. LANSDALE: - I object.
THE COURT: - t App.r'oacl'.! the bench-.
.{The fg;lowing procéedings wére had at the
~ bench:} .
| ~MR;fLANSDALET“.1"'Z‘-, He is askihg for -
something that - is not fFom Mike Titas; AAd if.
it is important. if it-is important what Mike .
' Titas says. then obviously that is permissible,
~but to ask what was affecting Mike Titas is
“objectionable.

. MRZTHJELMFELT: ° - = ‘I'can go through the

step§“6f bhat did he tell you and tu did he call
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had somg‘type of emergency. and we could be losing
generation. and maybe we had a bad fan on a boilera
or something like that. and I couldn't plan taking
the .equipment off for maintenance and make the load
transfers and I had to keep creuws on standby in order
to‘go out'in the field and do the-actual switching
prééédﬁre- |
Did the delay -in getting.a response have any effect
on your.relafiéns-ﬁith your customers?
If I knew when T Qas going.to make the load.
transfer1.I‘wouidrﬁr§iéo~hézif9 our commercial
customers like pldting companies: where an outage
there would .affect- them. They might have something
in the process of being plated. and if you stop it.,
then: they. would lose that mateﬁiala so we had a list
of customers that we would'hatify at a éertain time
that a parficulab'station wsuld-be douwn for'é'period

of time. and then they could schedule their shifts-

or schedule their: operations.

- WYered there occasions on which the load transfer was

approved but there was a delay in making the actual
transfer?

Yes.

) 1
Could you describe such a situation?
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It occurred a few times. I think it occurred in 1973
with our. I believe it was the Clinton. Western
and Denison substation. where there was about a 27-minuté
delay before our customers were put back on. and again
in July of that year. there was about a two-hour delay
before we could -make the transfers of East 53rd and
East ?9th Street and Windsor substation-
Were there any problems.with the load transfers aside
from the delays? ..
There Were:operating probiems with them as far as when
one station was’oq‘cﬁi:.~I'26U1dn't.use that station
as a standbyiqr_tievto other feeders or ,other customers
because we couldn't tie the'%wﬁ cables together out in
the field. and therefore I lost.the standby for those
stations. and also the bperating'flexibility-
Did the operation of the load transfer Have any effect

on your ability to maintain the generating units?

'If we knew exactly when we were going to get the load

transfer. then I could schedule as to when to take it
.-If we had minor maintenances and it would take

only a couple-hours work. and then I would keep a crew

on standb9 ta take down the unit and do the maintenance

work on it.’'
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Otherwises if I didn't know I was going to get the

transfer.-I would have to keep the unit running-, beca?se
there was no power from anywhere else.
Were there any occasions in which CEI denied requests
for loéd transfer?
Yes.
Caniyou,give me an example of such an occasion?
During June of 39?3 -- I am not'suré of the month --
it was our AEcti; substation. and we had an outage in
the preferred cable to the Arctic substation. and CEI
was the standby'cgblé§1and'fhey refused to allow us to
use that as.a_lpathransfer to restore service. and
therefore we had to make 14 'field -ties in order #o put
those people back on and restore. service to our
customers.
And utilizing the 11 KV transfer points:aqd the b9 KV
transfer points. were you-able to limit the amount
of power tﬁat you were purchasing from CEI?

No. not always-

- Uhy not? L , I

If I needed. say.. for example. that I needed 25
megawatts of load. and the 11 KV tie points . were.
good fquiaafthen~qnly'other'tie point that I Had was

the k4. wﬁith'was a block of .20 megawatts. ard by
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Why didn't you simply pu;qhase the first block over the
L92

It-éduldn't be operated that way.

What was the:reason?.
I guess it was a.political~ﬁeéson- uThey.wouldnft allow
it. | |
. MR. LANSDALE: . Objection. May T
apprqgch the bgnch? o
TAE:COURT:"~‘ o Yes.

N
|
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1 Salko - direct ;
2 Federal Power Commission. that it was to be ]
3 operated non-synchronously for operating reasonsa
4 and we have a stipulation. 2L8. and I object to
3 this witness testifying about the apility to _
6 operate a k% KV. and I request the stipulation be 3
7 read-. %
8 .;‘_ MR. HJELMFELT: - - I didn't ask anything *ﬁg
9 ‘about the synchronogs interconnection. I asked him '2
-0 why couldn't if be dperated with the 11 KV. :
1 o MRI:LANSDALE: " = _ I believe that I 3
-2 would.héve‘ﬁoaﬁeéa:the.gfibulationq but it is my : é
3 béligf'tﬁat thézorder'dealt with the question of t
4 weakness of our supply for that L9 KV line. and I
3 that the FPC decision recognized. the operating .;
6 reasons why we could not. why it was wise from g_
7 "CEI's operating standpoint to not preempt our %h
8 customers in order ‘to Hb the L9 KV in preference ;
9 to the 1Ll KV.
v
0 I stand by my objection as to the witness ii
1 ftestifyin§~about the political reasons and 5
2 other reasons. g
3 It is perfectly plain that it.was the result 7
-4 of tﬁe litigationa and I think that.these wére 3
3 operating reasons- |
|
X
3
o T ") ik L - T PR | PAE I e mk5§;§£5
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1
1 ' Salko - direct V
2 - ° MR- HJELMFELT: e ought to look at 'l
3 the stipulation. 4 : - j 
é {After an interval.} ) ) .{ i
5 . THE COURT: | Well. I will sustain ,
6 the objection.-to "I' guess that it was a political ?i
7 reason-" so’ that may go out.- . | @f
8 e ‘ghat ‘is the stipulation? .- - - ff
> .- S ,-nR.-LANSDALE:Q | :5"_255. s : ’i”

10 . THE COURT: ..o . 2ka I don't have ” f?:

S I CaBBa e it i i:‘

12 : -.HR.'LKN§5AEéETg*TV"f " The second sentence is |

13 Strickeﬁ.udt&,:t." ;

e ' . THE COURT: - 7" 7 :'How come i don't have ﬁ

15 ite e L L ' 3

16 MR. HJELMFELT:  © ¢ I think this. was E}

17 dealing with whether it should be aherate& Ii

18 continuouslyand synchronously rather thén 3l KV ; 

19 first- | tL

20 " 1R. LANSDALE:. - - It deals with the 3

21 '1 '; facts that the Commission found that the . . H

22 . ~interconnection wés”bperated inﬂac&ordance~with f?

23 - ‘the  Commission's ordersi and further. if-ore uere i“

24 to a;$uﬁé”that the Commission did not prescribe a ;

25 ‘mé£hdalofﬂoperatihg synchronously- éyncHFoﬁously ;

.
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2 opgﬁating the interconnection in a prudent manner
3 to preserve the integrity of the system and
4 minimize the possibility of service interruption
3 to'a mdch larger number of éustomer51 including
6 the resideﬁts'of Cleveland. and we have got an
7 ' express holding that.we operated this in a
8 ;;.ppudent manner to serve the:integrity of our
2 ~ system. 7 - -
10 Ndw1:£orJon to have this guy suggest -- I
11 ' - --don't think it is admissible. and I am. sure he
12 believes it-to be:that we. operated it .in .some
13 devioUs.mannéra'and I am 3ure~he-belieyés it to
14 be the :truth.'don't mi§uﬁﬁér§tand me.
15 - . "ﬁR- HJELhFELTf.*"”xwi-tThe jssue ‘in that
16 litigation was not whether you-pbérated the
17 11's first énd-then‘the B9 KV'S; it was dealing
18 - with whether 'you should operate the ki's as a
13 lo;d~transfer or synchroncusly. and which rate
20 . should be billed. and the question I think that ' [
21 o ' the City 'was raising was that since it was
22 - operated as“azload-thansferg we -should-only be ' ?
23 - 'paying'the load transfer rate. and we lost that. h
24 V - MR. LANSDALE: . I-was not a pdrticipant
; o5 |

“in the hearing-
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MR. HJELMFELT: I wasn't, either.
" MR. LANSDALE: I read the opinion.
All I can do is read this thing. and it says
that we operate in»a prudent manner to preserve
the integrity of our.system.

THE- COURT: i - ""What are we going to

do. fellows?

‘ MR."LANSDALE:. - I object to -

~inferrbgqtfhg this'witnéés..

L. THE COURT: "+ . .Can we read the
stipulafi&ﬁ?ii o T
MR .. HJELMFELT: - * I don't think it goes

to this question:. -

"THE COURT: -~ " -- yhat is before me-

'gentlémeh?
.MR. LANSDALE: o It is an objection to

the question.and the answer .that came Gut that it
was operating in the manner it was .for some
reason other than .the operating reasons. and he

said. "Political reasons."

“THE COURT: - " Wells the answer

" should Be stricken.

MR:"LANSDALE:X ° ° ' That is all that is

T t . . L Goos

" before you:

4 oo
e ot
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* THE COURT: I ruled on that
five minutes ago.
MR. LANSDALE: | I will make a timely

objection.

o e e vama——e e we et v

- "THE COURT: : Now. read the record

- where I have indicated. -

{Tﬁe becqrd wds read by fhg reporfer-}
fHE COURT: : S R The question and answer
should go out: T T | .
Ifiyou ﬁant'to.rephrase your:-question. you

are free to do so..

© MR. HJELMFELT:. - ° - .- Wella.I can ask for

.technical reasons.

.. THE COURT: . All right. and he is
goiﬁg to answer: the same_thing-
MR. HJELMFELT: & But we could cut ‘that
part of the answer. just strike the last part of
the answer. where he sayss "I guess it is pdlititalf"
{End ofﬂbench~conferencé-}'

"THECOURT: ©* Now. read: the hecord

-wheréfi'héve indicated.
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° {The record was read by the reporter as
- - follows:
R " Why didn't you simply puréhase the
first block over the L9?

A It couldn't be operated that uay;

"We had to first implement all the 11 KV

"~ tie points first.

"a - Were there technical reasons for
that?

"A No.

" What was the reason?

A " I guess it was a political reason.
They wouldn't allow it."} |
THE COURT: " Nowa the last.question
and answer. what were the reasons for it. and it
was a political reason. is not material. and that
may go out.
Please don't guess. Only testify to your
persaonal knowledge.
’ - You may proceed.
BY MR. HJELMFELT:
Q Would it have made any difference to the City's
operaéion-if'it had had a synchronohs interconnection

instead of the load transfer after January 15?2‘13?3?




10

11 .

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

21 -

22

23

24

25

13.3L58
Salko - direct
Yes. it would. : i
Uhathdifference would it have made?
Uellazwe wouldn't have the outages associated with the
load transfer.
Would it héve maae an; other differences?
We would be able to dos to schedule maintenance and
take the units off when necessary.
MR. LANSDALE: I couldn't hear that.
THE COURT: - . ‘Please keep your voice
up. Perhaps if you uo;1d lower that microphone

and hold it in your hand and then talk into it --

now try it again.

MR. HJELMFELT: May we approach the
bench?
THE COURT: Certainly-

{The folldwing proceedings were had at the
bench:}
MR- HJELMFELT: Your Honora. the
" next thing I would be asking is. could the L9 KV
have been operated synchronously. and that is what
Mr. Lansdale objected to the other time. was that
line'of.quéstioning- T

"THE COURT: nCould the L9 KV
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Salko - direct

interconnection be operated synchronously." and he

‘_ansuered that before he said no that it could be

-
-

operated that way- -

MR. HJELMFELT: : I was going to ask
him from a tech&&caf standpoint and technical
reasoﬁsq is there a technical reason why it

couldn't be operated. and that brings us back to

Mr. Lansdale's objection.

THE COURT: ' Then we are
confronted -- I mean. obviously. from the way he
started to answer. and I don't know -- he didn't

really know- Is this what the ruling is?

* MR. LANSDALE: , Yes. The Federal
Power Commission ordered that it be operaged in a
non—éynchronous manner s aﬁd I don't know why he
feels that the City deoesn't have to pay any

attention to them.

THE COURT: Let's juét read the
stipulation-
MR. HJELMFELT: Well then- I ought to

be allowed to put in the evidence.

THE COURT: What specifically are

you going to ask?

MR. HJELMFELT: I would ask hima
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does he know whether the L9 KV interconnection

could have been operated synchronously after
Buly of 19?4, and his testimony would be that it
could. and the reason that he knows that is that
he attended a méétiag with CEI peoples at which
Jim Guy was head of operations and told him that
there were no technical reasons why it couldn't
be ‘operated synchronously.
THE COURT: Well —-

- MR. HJELMFELT:- which-thg commission

ruled that it was.ope;;ted in a prudent manner.

MR. LANSDALE: : The Commission-did
more than that. - There was a specific order that
it shall be operated nqn—éynchroﬁously-'

THE COURT: | . And obviously that is
something that he overheard during the course of
a coﬁversation of which ultimately ended up ;s
not a fact.

MR. HJELMFELT: It is not how it was
operated. I think ‘that is an admission by Qim
Guy.

THE COURT: I am going to sustain

the objection- If you want me to read the’

“ . t - . geea
stipulation which appears to cover it. I will do
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that. and you can probably edit it to take out
those portions that deal with the proper billing
for the b9 Kv. _

The administrative law judge found .that
"The k9 KV interconnection was operated in
accordance with the Commission's orders. and
that CEI therefore properly billed the (ity-at
the &9 KV rate prescribed in FPX Order bul.

“Furthérm if yoﬁ déré to- assume arguendo
that. the Commission. did not préscribe the method
of operation: for the EH;KV interconnéction when
the switch -was :closed. CEI nevértheless operated
the interconnection in a prudent mannér.to~
preserve the integrity of its $ystem and to
minimize the possibility of service intéerption
to a much larger number of customers. including
the residents of the (City of Cleveiand-" |

So that is the fact.

You can handle it one of two ways. I suppose
technically speakiﬁéa and engineeringuise. this

could have been operated in a manner in which

.this gentleman will testify that it could have

been operated- synchronously. but the fact 'of the

mattgﬁ is that even though it could havé been.
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the” Commission ordered that it not be. and you
can bring that out in cross-examination.
. MR- LANSDALE: Moreover. it is a
question of prudence. I do intend to bring it out.

THE COURT: =~ You ‘can have him
answer the question. and then on cross-examination

'~ you can ask him to read the stipulation. and I
will read it.

MR. LANSDALE: - | it seems to me it is
objectionable for this witness to'ques£ion-about

~conditions on the.CEI:;'System-

THE COURT: - - : ue1i1 if he knouws- -
overruled: . I will overrule it at -this time. |
You may ask the question. .
| -nR._LANSDALEQ' o Can we agree that the
secogﬁ sentence of that stipulation about apheal
to the Commissioﬁ is ééroneous and shouldn’'t be
in there?

THE COURT: Yes. That is ﬁhe'

‘*one that we struck out before. There is no abpeal
pending-‘

{End of bench conferénce-}

. o

+© geee™ - -

(U] t -
THE COURT: ' You may ask the..

-

Tiner eaa MmN GSHL Al Al A S K KD e
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guestion within those parameters.

 BY MR.<HJELMFELT:

Do yob know whether the b3 KV intertie could have been

operated synchronously after July of 197u4?

Yes. it could have.

And how do you know that?

I witnessed a test of it being operated synchronausly,
and also a meeting I attended. Jim Guy of CEI stated

that there is-no technical reason that it could not

be operated synchronously.
And what was Jim Guy’s position with CEI?
"Manager of System Operation and Testing."

MR. HJELMFELT:

questions.

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF JEROME SALKO

BY MR. LANSDALE:

+ it MR. LANSDALE:
Honor read Stipulation 2L38.

THE COURT:.

ladies- ‘and gentlemen of the jurya. reads as’

folldws: '

13.373

* geea™"

- I have no further

I ask that your

- Stipulation 2bL8.

-
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Salko - cross -

"0n September lb. 1980. an Administrative

W

_Law Judge of the Federal Energy Regulatory
éommission isgued his initial decision concerning
the proper billing for b9 KV service after an
evidentiary heariﬁgchad been held before him at
which employees of both the City and CEI testified.

- The Adminiétrative Law -Judge found that the b9 KV
interconnection was operated in accordénce with )

Commission orders éhd thét CEii thereforea

properly billed the City the b9 KV rate

prescribed in FPC.Opiﬁion No- b44. Further. if

one were to assumea arguend01.tﬁét the Commission

did not prescribe the method of- operation for the

L9 KV interconnection when the switch was closeda

CEI nonetheléss operated this interconneétion in a

prudent manner- to preserve the integrity of its

system and to minimize-the possibility of service
interruptions to a much largeﬁ number of customers
including residents of Cleveland. It is further
found that éEI billed the City for such servi&e

at-rates which are just and reasonable.”™

BY MR. LANSDALE:

¢ Uere you achainted with the orders of the Federal

LA t

. Qe -

Power Commission which governed the relationship
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between the City of Cleveland and the CEI with reference &

the LY KV one in 19737 g

With some of them. yes.

You are aware. are you not. that the ordér was to --
for CEI to supply energy to Muny Light.onVa when. as _ ‘
and if available basis..do you'nof?
Correct. )

Do you agree that so: far as CEI is‘Eoncerned1 it’'s

first obligation was to its own customers rather than

Yes.

And you -~- do you have -any, feeling that.CEI'should not

s s

respdnd to- Muny Light's.needs with'that'exaﬁtly in
mind? |

We were ébgut~the.same as an interrupfible &ustomer of
CEI. R

Well. my question is. do you disagree with the fact —--

with the idea that the operators of the CEI system

shoutd have their own customers and their owh service- 4

give that first priority over Muny Light. you don't

have any doubt about that..do you?z - o T

N ¥

Yesa I.do;

s Tenlila

You do havé ‘a doubt as to whether or not they "should’ do
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Salko - cross

Their customers. they have customers like Republic
Steel which are interruptibles. I don't think the
City of Clevgland residents shéuld be classified as ‘
an interruptible cugtomer-
And it is your view that CEL should interrupt sbme of
its own customers in preféhente to -- in order to
supply Muny Light's needs?
Their interruptible customers. -
All right. If they'aré inférruptiblei if they are
interruptible. ’ |

Nows Mr.. Salko.s I want to ‘ask you another guestion.

Is it your view that -CEI had.this obligation to

whether they would pay for it or not? ' “
Irrespective of whether they-would pay for it or notz? h

Yesa right.

Noi they should pay’ for it.

They}should pay for it?

Yes.

And i§ it -- is it. your view that -- withdraw that.

I gather that you were from time to time

[ 4 .

irdignant at what.you regarded as the slowﬁegg.dith
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Salko - cross
which CEI Eesponded to your requests for energy. am
I" correct in that impression?
A Yes. T | -
Q It's your view that CEI -- I want to ask ybu this
question then«iih viéw d; that. as to whether you feel
that they should havé been more alert and more rapid

inﬂﬁesponding.to your demands.whether or not they

were paid?

A That had nothing - to’do Qith:the operation of the load

transfers whether they were paid or not.

-

MR. LANSDALE: "I'm sorry. MNay I
have"thét'ahkwér read. your Hoaor?
THé COURT:: - " 7 Yes.
Read the answer back.
- {The last answer was read by the. reporter.}
BY MR. LANSDALE:
"Q And were you aware of the fact that dhring the entiFe

"year of 12953 Muny Light made only two payments on its

bill for energy?’

: 7 {After an interval.} )

: a Are you aware of that?

3 A Noq'Ifm not.

. Q Would th;t féct affect your view of the intranéigence
5 e t e . qee -

that you view of CEI responding to your request far

e I T R vEm v

=2 o BT Rl
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service?
e
Mouldznot- -

Mr. Salko. if I understood your testimony
correctly+ you d9ré {ﬁ't;is position invelving --
either in charge of it or assisting in it -- in 1972,
'?3-and '?Ha-is'that.cornect?:
Correct. |
Now. have I -- are all df.the:—— a;e all or most of
the epiSodéS“tha£ you related to us of ‘difficulty in
securing .Sérvice .from EEI i;"the year. 19737 -
Some in '?3. some in '74. as I recall..
You.had'no’pnoblems~ih”'?2?
The only thi&g’I recall in '?2 was late 'fﬂ—éarly '?24
the use of the k9 KV tie.
in-lq?e -%

MR. LANSDALE: - I wonder if. Jim---
do you think you could put '?72 up on that easel?

THE COURT: ' Are we through with

" that. Mr. Weiner {referring to the exhibit on the

easell}?
MR. WEINER: -~ - . Yes.
THE WITNESS: You better unplug it.
Y] t ’

MR. WEINER: = "~ -  That's a good ideas

o™ -
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Salko - cross

You'know pe.

* - {laughter.s
* - THE COURT: Bring it over here,

Mr. Weinep, bring it oyt of the way.

MR- LANSDALE: ~ "I'm going to want
'?3 also;; _
- THE COURT:. - = .- - -What numbers ape

those, 3g33 and —--
MR- LANSDALE: - . . 72 is 28235 r93
is 28245 .ang '?4.is 2sas..
m‘{Rlaintiff{s.EthEit 2823 yas plqced on the
easel--by ﬂb-:Nurphy-} .
8Y MR. LANSDALE:
Q Mr. Sélkoa You have seen”thesg exhibits before.
'L'm.directing yOQn'atfention to -- quickly to -
2823, whfch.i%.the °ne onthe top. |

Do you see ‘thats

A -‘Yes. ' . ’ .
Q@ Are You. familiap With these? Haye YOou seen them befores
A Yes+' I have. . - . i

— T —— s n, L

e, . e
[ T
- [ .

B Ve &
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without  interruptions is ﬁhat -- am I reading it
ﬁorrectly?
It aSpears that way-.

So there would be no interruption arising out of that
one. would there? )
I started doing the.load transfers in December of

this year.

I beg your pardon?. -

.In December of '?2.is when I took;over the Transmission

and Distribution Section.- .
Well, Hr-.Salkaa,didn;t.yéﬁ~testify,that you assisted
Sesler Titus prior to then in.lﬁ?ajinﬁléarning thisé
I was in training for- -that. right. .
And part of this training consisted in assisti&g Mr..
Titus in handling thé very things that you became -
in chargg of in late '7?2. didn't you? -
Right. |

I did a lot of the swipching1 but I didn't keep
all the records during that time.

Wells I won't -- I won't press you about the details

of thisi but looking at. that exhibit+ Mr. Salkoa

.won't you agree that all of the load transfér points

were in use for almost all the year?

I notice that one of them -- that is tRé second




BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q

Pretty much so?.

i31351
Salko - cross
one -- was out in the middle of March to towards the
eﬁd of Septembers the one on tﬁe bottom was out for --
from the first of January to the second week in

Februarys and there were several days when one of

them -- one of the ot%er'bnes was out in September.
But other than-that. doesn't the exhibit show

that they were on almost continucusly for the year

19727

Pretty much so. -

Uh-huh.

-

And in 19.-- you don't have 1974 on it do you?

MR. LANSDALE: . . Stick '?4 on there.

{Mr. Murphy places thé.lﬁ?q exhibit on the - .h

easel .}
In 19?4, which is. Exhibit 28251 it didn't look quite
as continuous as 1972. but this is the year you were
responsible for these items. is it not? : i
Corréct.

And do we not find there that all of the load transfer

points were on almost the entire'yearq except the

second one down from the top -- which I can't read on

I P

the picturE.I have -- which was out for néarly three -
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Salko - cross

months. *Other than that. except a brief period. the
rést of them were on the entire yeara, ugren't they?
Righé? .

So were the gas turbines. too-
I beg your pardon? -
I said. so were the. gas turbines-
ﬁhat‘s that gop to do with it?
Well. if we didn't need the transfer poiﬁtsa we might
have them .on or.the.gas turbines-';‘
Weren't :they .on most of -the year?;
The load tnansfer:pqinﬁs? -
The load transfer péints.'
Yes they were.
And come back again with the gas turbines-

_Tell.me what that has to do with the fact that
they.were_on -- that the load trans%er points were
on most of the'anrf

You lost me:

Well~ we had Boiler No. b and 1l down for most of the

T year, --

Yes. you sure did.
-- and. therefore. we had to run the gas turbine units

most of the time prior to getting the load transfer

© Qe -

points at “CEI's request.

S
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13,343

Salko - cross
Mr. §a1k01 I'm trying to suggest to you that whatever
t&e reasons the load transfer points were on is where
you éébdﬁd them most of the year., CEI supplied them
to you élmost continudusly, did_they not. and that
Yes.
Thank you.:
They were on in 1L974..
Thank you. o e o .: )

In lﬂ?aa.oﬁe oﬁjthe reasons.uhy £he load transfer
points were off for a‘fair’émount of time was that
your ggnenati&n had sub;tantially'improyed,and you
were able to and.weqe attempting to gqrry your own
load as much'as-possiblea'isn't'that so? ..

Yes.
And you also had a strike in that year.
I'il get to that in a minute.
Okay- |
But you were attempting -— your ouwn generation had
substantially improved. had it not. in 19737

Yes. it.had.

. And for that reason. you were attempting to.cérry as .

much of yéun'own load as you could? , T

1

fé of the reasons.. .

That was o
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Salko - cross
And that-was one-of the reasons-.

- Similarly. Muny Light -- CEI had a l20-day strike
in 1%?31 didn't ite
Yes. they did.

And at'least'they'believéa that they were having
problems of their own which:interfered with their
ability to serve your load transfeE bdinté?u

I guess they ‘believed so.

. I don't know. what they belieyéd; I know what their
requ;sts of. me were. .
That's right..

Anﬁ they reqpesteqchat'you.reque;t'as little
service as you could because of their strike problem
basicallya did they not? |
They asked that.I run.gas turbines as_muth_as I could."
Right. | |

“Now. Mr. Salko. you have. in one of these exhibits

in this case. what you refer to at Muny Light as

outage reportsi do you recall those?
Yes.r :
And ‘if my records are correct. they're PTX-195k.

. We may have ;b get. them out in a.minute. but you

testified'on'direthvif I understood you correctlya.

that you had one two-hour outage in July of X973 in




Salko - cross

connection with attempting a load transfer point
either connection or disconnection. I didn't hear you
correctly-

-

Two-hour delay in making-'the load transfer.

Two-hour délay?
Delay. .
OH-';You wefen't attempting to suggest it was a
two—hqur4ouﬁage?.

No..it was not—a. tworhour outage.

Now. you tgstifigd.a~nﬁhberh6f times. it seemed

to me. to some extended outages. in connection with

the operation of the load transfer points. did you
not?

I recali two of thema. -I believe. . . . E

Two of them?

Yes.

In point of fact. most of thgma if not all the rest éf
them. the.outages were generally one minute or lesss.
were ‘they not? i
Depending on which station it was.and the method of .
switching.

wellazwheﬁ I went through the outages. I found tuo.or .

three of tHhem that were as long as. three minutes” but.

=24

s meme v




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

13.38b

Salko - cross

basically. most of them were one minute or less

Qérgn't tﬁey?'
Agai&i like East ?9th Street. we had to go thréugh
the procedure of back-feeding. showing that we had
back;féed on the cables then I'd have two ocutages toj
the customers during that.’

"~ If it was élinton—Denison and Western. where I
had control of -- when I pht.the customers back on-
then it was a“matter*of'sécondsl,: 

. "{After an ‘interval.¥

- -w

BY MR. LANSDALE:"

@

I see a load transfer on the 2kth of‘danharya a
transfeE to MELP -= to you from -CEI. that is
disconnecting it. is that what that would“mean; if it
was transferred to HELP;'the direction of-tge load-

transfer?

It was on CEI and it's going back to us.

- Going back to you.

That is Feeder 5l2-A2.
' I notice that the duration of the outage is seconds.
THE COURT: - What year is thisa
'?27? '

MR. LANSDALE: . January the 2bth-

. t . - o -

1973,
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Salko - cross
© If you uént your exhibit in front of yous
; it's PTX-1495k.
- Will you.pleasé give it to him?_
{Exhibit handed to the witness by Ms. Doyle.}
{After an~fhte;va1.}
BY MR. LANSDALE: -
Q Have i got.the wrong page? _D;d I-give-yoﬁuthe wrong
page for the{year 192372 |
A UWhat date is the~one*in'questio;?;;v
e I was starting -in Janqakyq,lﬁ73.;{'.,¢"u
A ThiS'starts'in.Februar;1‘lﬁ?3§-Fébﬁua59'Eﬂth-"
Q Well. maybe February 20th. - -~ " ¥
{After aﬁ inter&él;} 5V.f,‘
BY MR. LANSDALE: |
ﬁ I find a load transfeﬁ~6n March the 3rda. transfér fFom
you to Clinton. Denison and Westerna. the outaée wasa
in each case. two minutes-
- {After an interval.l}
K The first. transfer ‘I show 'is Tuesdayflnaréh bth.
a That's right« )
Two. minutes? : : : .
A Clinton. Denison.. lWestern? -
q That's righf% two-minute outage.s right?

oo 1 - . e A .

A Yes-

ekt TN E BT
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Salko - cross

Then we have one on March the luYth -- you have three

on*that day. in which you are transferring to CEI-

the first ones Arctic. is a second. right?-

That is --
The second one is a minute. which is East 79th
Ansel Reserve?.

Arctic Station we didn't go through CEI to transfer-

I beg your pardon?

'At.ArCtiCWStatibn1'wé~did'all the transfers ourselves:

there was' no CEI pedblé}invdivédr B
Uhoever did'itnmyou"bnly'had'eithen.Seconds or one
minute. right? ~-

Three-way 6ii’$witch;

" It%s easy to'do{“is:thgt-bhat yodfné saying?

o Yeah-_'

' In other words. one man opens. one closes the

other.
All right. -

| Now. on the samé -- right about the same time --
just to get these in proportion - I notice on narcﬁ

the 1?7th-you had a 9L-minute outage or 100 customers -
because - 6f a blown pilot-

And on'tﬁe same day. a 30~minutefoUtage'for 100

" » t .

customers for  a feeder tripped offsi am I correct about

gt -

LE =
——— T e
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that? °
ﬁhich date are you on?

- THE COURT: : March 17.
508-Al.
508-Al. right.
That was during high winds. they fell.
And on March the 18th+ you had a flame out from your gas
turbine, and -you had an od£age of 12 minutes to 1.500 .
customers. right?
That.cus£omer‘numbeﬁ is probably. wrong.’
Isn't'tﬁaﬁ*what yod”ﬁaJe'iJ.ydur report?
Yess but it says'"Collihwbﬁd.North;"fso.I know that is
more than 1.500 customers..
More than 1.5007
Yes.
And on the 20th. you had some more load transfers. where
you're taking the. load Eack-' |

And you had two outages at different points of

one minute. and one of two minutes. right?’ |
Right-
On the 20th?
Correct;.

However. on the 2uth, you had a problem with a faulty

T t . © e

cable. and you had.l49 customers out for one.hour and

ki ety awnrE i
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Salko - cross

31 ‘minutes? - ---— -~ -

= {After an interval.}

Q More éhan two hours. -

And look. for example~ at April 9th. 1973,

It looks t6 me lake-yéu had a big probiem thaf
day at a substation with .9.000 customérs affected,
andloutage; from 18 minutes to an hour. for two hours.
an -hour, 58 Minutes? D |

A April 9thz?

@ April Gth. -0 v e

A e lost No- & boilér'agd'NJ:‘ll'éeneﬁatoﬁ;‘

Q _Now1 Mr. Salkos I'could go fhrough ﬁhese'bepbrts -
and the jury will be glad .to hear that I do not _ini:end
to do so.-- ‘and you had ‘in each month of the year} you

< had a number of'outages‘%rom various‘causes1lalm&st'all
of which were for longer periods of fimé and their
totai affected more customeés than the outaées.in
19?3 from load transfer pdint51 didiit.pat?

A I can't state that exactly as to whether it affected
more’ customers or not. )

I know we had a lot of boiler outages and.
feeder outages. which is normal.

Q. Well, the'ﬂ1dUU customers I suggested to you was a

“w e t c g .

boiler outage.: but. most of the outages were due to
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Salko - cross
faults on the feeders. some accidents happening of
s&me kind+ or some piece of machinery or cable or
equipmznt failing in some fashion?

There are a lot of outages on that.
Sir? -7

There .are normally a lot of outages due to cable

failures.

All right.

“Nrw Salkos you testi%ied as to.what.you could
haveldoné so far as~mainfenance is.c06ceréed. |

Did you have .any r;spoﬁgibilitigs for maintenance?
Naintenaﬁce.aS‘fan_as the.eléctric system;.except for
fhe generating plant+ I did maintenance on the gas
turbines. |
You did maintenance 6n tﬁe gas turbines?
Yes, some of them-. |
And the gas turbines is the thing that you were
referring to when you mentioned tﬁe fact that.if you
had a synchfonous interconnection. you could have
done 'maintenance? i
No. not. the gas turbines-

‘I was referring to the boilers at the time.

You were neférring:to the boilerss and that was under

' et e

ol ¢
someone else's responsibility?
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Salko - cross
Yess I didn't do any maintenance on them.
Now: Mr. Titus. when you were-referring to your

abilify.to~do maintenance --

THE COURT: This is Mr. Salko.
THE WITNESS: I'm Salko.
“"MR. LANSDALE: I apologize-

- THE WITNESS: . That's all right.

Mr. Salko. you were indicating that you could do
maintenance if you had a'synchronqﬁs interconnection
but could not do it-if you had a loaa transfer point.,
is that what you_were~1nteﬁﬁing to convey to us?
No- |

What I-was.intending to convey .is that if I
didn't know when I was getting the load transfer
points and for how long‘CEI would allow me to -use
them. then I couldn't schedule maintenance.

I see. But it was only during the year 1973 that you

~had this real problem of being unable to schedule the

load transfer points-for extended periods of time? -

'?3 was the year.

MR. LANSDALE: - . I have no further

> 0

questions.

P

“THE COURT: Redirect. *
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION -OF JEROME SALKO

-

experiences?,

A Not that I know 6f-

a Were you ever advised by the CéI‘dispatchers that

they were delaying in responding to yoﬁr requests

because the: City wasn't current on its bills?

A e never talked money when we talked to a load

-dispatcher.

- MR. LANSDALE:

' hear

mqney when we talked to a load dispatcher at

CEI. -

you-

THE WITNESS:

I'm sorry- 1 didn't

e never talked

[P

>

BY MR# HJELMFELT:
Q One gf-the outages you were asked about that affected
" 9,000 customers was the result of a boiler outage.
Would those customers have been affected if

there had been a synchronous interconngction?

A No.-

Q Are distribufion outages from cable fiailures something
that any utility experiences? “

A Yes.
Q Are-lgad transfer outéées‘;omethihg that any utility

e

- -




Salko - redirect

What did you understand CEI's position to be with
réspgct'to the use of the load transfers during the
strik;?~ . ' -

During -- it was July of '?3. their requirements were
that we'make the tran;fe; early in the evening. and’
that we had to transfer back to them at 1:00 o'clock

in the morning., somewhere-around that time.

We went -back and forth like that for about a week.

because they §aid they qidn't have;operating people
to send out to make the transfers. that they uwere
using supervisory pers;nnei:
If there had been a synchronous “interconnection. would
the strike have Had any impact?
Not as far as the load'transféféa'we wouldﬁ't have had
to make the load transfers. .

| (PR HJELMFELT: "_ I have no further

questions.

THE COURT: ~ Recross-

[
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RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF JEROME SALKO

BY MR~ LANSDALE:

Q nr-.§élko4 will you look at your Exhibit 195k. the
outage report for April 9th. 19 -- covering the
event on April 9. 1973, the report being dated
April 10th?

- 7 {The witness complies-.?

Q It says that_at 3:13 P.N. 11 KV cable on the
overhead line from the No. 1 gas Eucbine.to the
West Ylst Street substation 11 KB bu%; failed
causiqg an outage to the west side area-

So far. that's not a boiler failure1 is it?

A No. it's not.
R MR. LANSDALE®" " . Thank you-
MR. HJELMFELT: I have no further
que§tions- |
THE CéURT: | Thank you. You may

step down.

Call your next witness.

 MR. HJELMFELT: " william Masters- .

T i T R T W R o AR gyl parernd et apaaiaiEs e

[
v
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WILLIAMN MASTER S,
of lawful age. called by the plaintiff as
*= . if-on cross-examination- being first duly

Sworn, was examined and testified as_follows:

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM MASTERS

BY MR. HJELMFELT:

a Please state your name and address. -

A My name is william Masters.

My home address 'is 323 Stockholﬁ'Roada Shaker
Heights. ) o

@ And what is your preseﬁt occupation?

A I'ﬁ employed by the Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company. and my position is Manager of ;he System
Planning Engineering Department.

Q How long have you been émployed by CEI7: | ' ;]

A Since 1952. |

Q -Could you briefly describe your == the history of your

employment with The-Illuminating Company?

e it S

A I jo'ined The Illuminating Company in- 1952 when I
graduated from college as an engineer and have
served in various engineering positions in the

company mos%ly in the System Planning Department -

until I was made Manager of that department.™™ ~




Masters - cross

Q Now - are'you familiar with load transfer service that
3 ] T -
was provided to the City by CEI in some respects?
4 - - . :
A Yes. : X -
5 . . .
4] And do you recall the period in which that load
6 » e -- - - : -
transfer service was in operation?
7 . . : .
A Not being precise about the end dates. but during the
8 : " -
*?23 *'?3. and '?4 period.:
9 ' . . ' )
e Load transfer service was provided on an as. if and
L0 . oo
when available service. is that correct?
L1 '
A Yes. i
| 2 ; o . :
Q And would you pleasSe describe what .is meant by when .
3 . cq )
as and if available?
4 - : :
A Well- as I understood it. when we were requested to
LS o . '
make a load supply load transfer -service. we would do:
6 ' L : s
- it when it was requested. and under the conditions or
as it was. available and if it was available from
g :
our system.
9 . : .
. Q "And under those terms. CEI was at liberty to take the
0 . o . .
load transfer point back to its own service at any
l . . i =
time.s.isn't that correct?
2 : .
. A That was my understanding. yes.
Q And under those circumstarcess the City could not
4 L : oL -
‘ rely upon the continuation of that service for the
5 ws ot ) Dl e e
‘ or.

purpose of. taking generating units doun f




Masters - cross

maintenahce. isn't that correct?
ft was subject to the.provision that if it were
availsble1 we ﬂould -- and requested. we would supply
jty if it were not availble. we would not supply it.
And the continuity of thét service was not assureda
was it?
That's right. subject to the same availability-
And so that at any time.CEI couid call the City and
say. "Give back fhe loadftransfer"? N
I believe that's righ;-* '
And sometimes. CEI would call them and say. "Give it
back right now"3i'is that correct?
.I think theré'weﬁe cases of that Eype1 yes.
And knowing that those-load transfer points might be .
taken back immediately. the City would have no
assurance.tﬁat they would have power available to ‘do
rebairs that took more thaﬁ a short period 6f timé;
-isn't that correct?
{Inaudible-}

* . THE COURT:’ : Read that back. I

can't hear what you're saying.

{The last gquestion was read by the .reporter.}

THE REPORTER: "~ I didn't catth the

v e $ - © qees

whole answer.
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Mastérs.— Cross
° THE WITNESS: Would you like me to
= ~_answer the question agéin?
" .- THE COURT: - ' Please._
Would you read the question again.
MR, HJELMFELT: |

to you. _

BY MR.. H'ELMFELT:

Under the cir;umstances{ when the City knew that (EI
couid call up at any tiﬁe and gay1."Thansfer -- give
the load transfers back+ the City-would have'na
assurance thét ié-@oulé have load transfer power
available to it during the time that it wanted to
take a unit down for an extended maintenance perioda.
is that correct? ...

That's right.

If they were planning‘to take a unit off 'a line
in order to maintain it and-it depends upon that
power s its availability was subject to its availability
on ounusygtem-

| *If .the capacity was  already idle because it héd
been damageds there was no reason why it couldn't
be repaired.
Do you reéali if the availability of your service over

c geee”

e o t - -~
the b9 KV was -the same as it was with the 11 KV load

I will put the question
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Masters - cross
transfen?
By "availability+™ I'm not sure what you mean by
"avéfiapility" in this case.
Did the system have enough available'--
Oh. yess I,think.;hoSe_wére the same circumstances.
Now. do you recall when CEI first began to do
gng;neering for the 138 KV interconnection?
The egrliestnthat I gan.rgcallnis that in 1972, the
Department System‘Planning1,the,Engineering Department

that I'm involved with. issued a document which

described the general arrahgements of that 138 KV

interconnéction- L
THE COURT: c What year was that?
THE WITNESS: - . - - 19582.

And it's true. isn't it. that CEI didn't complete the

engineering until October -of 19747

~.

. I don't know if it was complete at that point. but I

recall when it went into service in 19 -- early 1975.

Are you saying that.maybe there was engineering

-confinUing after October of '74?7 . CoT

I don't_neally know when it --

 UWould the fall of.-'?4 sound correct to you?.

It would have to be substantially completed by that

timea thét"S‘ l"ight. ) D i . '.\’.'"

g i i i it

g Tkt

T e e I

- T
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Masters - cross

And it cduld have been -- the engineering could have

been completed sooner. could it. not? . . - - e

THE COURT: I don't understand

the question.

‘MR. HJELMFELT: * The engineering on
the -- for the 138 KV, from CEI's standpoint,
should have been complefed_—— would have been :

completed sooner than the fall of lé?Q-

THE COURT = - - - - 0he

I don't. know- Nr:iHjelmfglta is the question
in context with the pfevious questioq?

Is.the question that CEI could have

physically completed ita tbe.enginegring;_sometime .

before october of 1974, or aré_you‘saying it is

:his ynderstanding thaﬁ'CEI:éompiétedJit sometime

prior to 1974~ that's where I am having difficulty.

" - MR. HJELMFELT: Thank you. your Honor.

.. I will try to clarify it.

BY MR. HJELMFELT: -~

Q

Substantially. yes..

And ‘then the &uestion~waé:

My question went to -- I think —- did we agree that. it

was completed in the-fall of '7u4?2

. geT A o

o T un

P —
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Masters - cross

Could it have been completed -- as a physical

erfgineering matter. not as‘a”que;tion of whether your

recolléction of fall is wrong -- but could the
engineering have been done prior to that. sooner than

that?

If the question is3i could we have done it quicker?

. THE COURT:. = - °  Right.
THE WITNESS: © Yes. ue could have.
MR- HJELMFELT: - °--~ Thank you. Your

question is better than mine.

-

{Laughter-f'. ‘

THE COURT: PO Better than mine.

{Laughtér-}

. BY MR. HJELMFELT:

Would you agree that reductions in required installed

generating -capacity can be effected through coordinating

N

‘operations?

‘I'm sorry. I didn't hear the whole question.

Would you agree that ‘reductions in reéqiréd installed
generating capacify can be effected through‘coondihating
fperations between utilities? |

Yes.

And would thbse coordinated transactions or coordinated

. -

it t

operations include emergency backup support?™

o i e o s v

i e e VI
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Masters - Cross

Yes-

knd that would reduce the required installed
generating capacity? _
It could-.
And would the purchase of firm power be such a
transaction?
Nos- it would be an alternate-to installing generating
capacity.
And how about diversity‘ihterchanée?
That could have an effect. yes. On the'ﬁ?emise-'
MR. -HJELMFECT: Thank-youa fr.

nastersﬁ.

I .have no further.questibns,

THE COURT: - .- . S Do,you have'aﬁy
questions at this ﬁime? | |

-; MR- LANSDALE:i S Yes: -

REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM MASTERS

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q

When you say that the backup for emergency service

should reduce installed -- could reduce installed

capacity @Eenéa51 on the other handa the f;Fﬁ'ﬁower
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Masters - redirect

arrangement is an alternative to it. will you explain
that further., if you willa. Mr. Masters?

“Why~ in the one case. is it -- why is firm power
purchased and alternate to the reduction in the
installed capacity you're referring to?

Well. what I'm speaking of are systems that.are

independently managed in. the plants and one of the

considerations that a system like that would consider’

is its requirements for generatiné Eapacity -
reserve generating capacity. and ‘the ability to reiy
on other systems during pé?iods.of emergency would
be taken into account in determining how much
reserve capacity one company: should have.

But it's also possible that planning generating
capacity to consider-in addition to putting in..
generatipé units. or instead of to make  commitments
for firm power as an alternativé to instaliing
génerating capacity-.

.And it's possible --
I'm sorry -—-

THE COURT: : Go ahead.

~-It"'s possible that the amount of firm power'or the

amount of generating capacity that an electrid-‘'system

would be “considered to require would be aff&cted by

=
S .

e sy
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|
Masters - re@irect I
whether or not it had emergency -- availability to
émergéncy power from other systems-..
Let m; try to get~sbmething that satisfies my more !
simple approach to it.

When youfhavé a mutual arrangement which results
in a neddctién in the installed capacity for the

parties -to the arrangement. does there have to be

some mutuality about it? Do you have to have any kind’

Parties?";' AR SR

Oh, %n genéraI1 thaffs.tﬁé"hay it'$ Qbrked in the
electric:utilityfbusiness1 because the general
brinciple.hés been one df-mutuélity of interconnection
between essentlally or reasonably equal systems.

So that 1f CEI had such an’ arrangement with another
utility whereby it supplles.emengency backup to the

other utility. what is the'fact~as to whether in

~such a mutual arrangement it's expected that the

other.utility will similarly provide such- service to

CEI?

That's.customary -- a customary provisionai-yes. . ‘ 4'

‘And"is’ the -~ is 'your statement that firm power may

be an alterﬁative:to this a statement- that one’df the

[T

systems. COU1d1 instead of "installing its own generatlona
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Masters - redirect

buy firm power from someone else in lieu of installing

- = =

its own generation?

- That's what I meant by "alternative.” -

And if. statgd another way. either by mutual trade-off
or purchase of firm 6bwe;1 each of the parties has to
purchase the capacity to serve its own load. is that a
fair statement?
Yes.

MR. LANSDALE: = . . Thank you.

I have no further questions-.

{Mr. Hjélmfeit and Ms- Coleman conferred

of f the récord-}. |

THE COURT: . Recross.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM MASTERS

BY MR. HJELMFELT:

g

Q

A

Do you recall how many interconnections CEI has?

!’

.I bég your pardon?

Do you recall how many interconnections CEI has?

Interconnections? -

YéS. . . A - . . . .. ".

(T} t

We're interconnécted with several other htif?%féé,”

il‘
t
v
#




13,407
Masters - recross
We're connected with the Ohio Edison Companysi
we're connected with the Ohio Power Company. and we're
connected with the Pennsylvania Electric_Company-
.The use of an interconnection.can.—- that could be
used to firm existin§'géherating.tapacityq wouid that
be correct? | |
L MR. LANSDALE: =~ . onjeét1 if your
Honor please- |
THE COURT: - .- .. Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench=}.'

MR. LANSDALE:" : I suggest this is not
redirect -- .I mean, recroSs-:

THE COURT: - " Wella I don't know

where he's gofng.
MR. HJELMFELT: I will withdraw the

question.

THE -COURT:- - - It could be material.
* I don't know. )
MR- HJELMFELT: : That's fines I will

.. withdraw the.-question.

THE COURT: = . " Do-you wish té proceed

c gmeeT A

" o® t
to another  area?




adjournment. ﬁours ladies and gentlemen. and so

“view any videobroadcasts of the ‘case.

13,408
Masters - recross

MR. HJELMFELT: 4 No.

{End of bench conference.l}

MR. HJELMFELT: , I have no further .
questions. ) . ' ‘ - %

THE COURT: ' I see the jurors are

“.looking at their watches. ' e

{Laughter.}
.THE COURT: - - . It is close to the . !
that you may réturn tg’your Homes and prepare for

the weekend .and all of these sport.events that are

‘available for ybui'perhaps we will permit you to
'retlre early to the jury room’ to v1ew the

.exh1b1ts of the day1 after whlch you are free to

go home. | o
And ngedless to say. during the course of

the adjournment . esﬁecial}y on weekends. you are

not to aiscuss the case either among-yburselvesn

with members of your. family. or with anyone elses

you are to read no accounts of the case in

" newspapers. or listen to any radiobroadcasts or

L]

w ° .

And1 as. I p01nted out to you so many t1me51
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Masters - recross
yol. ladies and gentlemen. are the triers of the

factss you are the ones that-listen to the

-
-

witnesses and examine the exhibits firsthands:
you. better than anyone else. know what thé
witnesses have testified to. and know what those.
exhibits say~ and I'm sure that you don't need
any interpretation of what you‘heara read. or see.

Yoq are fo keeh an opén mind until such )
time as you have heahd'all of'the evidence in this
cases and until such tiﬁe'as'I'havé had an
opportunityfdfﬁigstrazting yOU'dn.the law as
that.léw'will apply to the facts as you find them
to be ‘at the cdﬁclﬂsion of .your delibénation% and
you are to Keéep aa open mind unt11”5uch time as
the matter is ultiﬁatély submittea to you for your
final decision and your judgment.

.With that1.have é nice weekend. aﬁd see you
bright and early on Monday morning at 8:30.

You are free to go-

{The jury left the courtroom and the -

‘following proceedings were had out of ‘their

- hearing-and presence-}

. . . Lo

" {The Court and Law Clerk Schmitz conferred off
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Masters - recross

the® record.}

1)

THE COURT:

Gentlemen, Plaintiff's

Exhibit 538 is already in evidence and the jury

has seen it. but it may go to the jury.

MR. MURPHY:
- THE COURT::
MR. MURPHY:
already- your.Honor.
THE COURT:
nR._ndRPHY:.' -
_THE COURT:
MR- MURPHY: -
. THE COURT:
MR- HURPH*:

admitted also. your Honor.

THE COURT:

Plaintiff's Exhibit 54, any objectibn?

No. your Honor.

20597

" We have that admitted

. Fine. ..251b?

" No objection-.

25827

No objection-

297k?

- I think that has been

And Exhibit 2078 is a

demonstrative exhibits that's not going to go to

the jury..

: . 2881 is the photo of a

e ———

MR. MURPHY:

. THE COURT=<-,

"no one-has really testified to. -

“MR. "MURPHY:

pole.

No objection.

2582 is a bhoto that

..

. No --
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MR. WEINER: - He did3 he said it was
MR- NORRIS: He. said it's andther
§hot ofnﬁhe same -- _

MR. MURPHY: _ We have no objectionf

THE COURT: ~ It may go in-

——e

~

1956+ which is the outéée réport for 1973,
it may go to.the jury;' |

Thank yquqigentleméﬁq I'll see you Monday °
marning.ét E;éﬂ-‘ |

fR. NORRIS: ’-'.i~'_ . Ue will try to take
your advice over.the Géekena-~“ |

THE, COURT: L . Yes. I suggest that
the iawyers'ﬁave-a.reléxing weekdnd and come back -
here in a reiaxed p;sture;j" R
Good night.

" {Court ‘adjourned for the day.’}
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